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marcus dripps

president 
report

New initiatives have been implemented 
across all areas of the club this year.

• Patrol: new roster and core patrol system 
to assist with team building in core patrol 
groups, and ensure a spread of skills & 
experience across all patrols.

• Training: Offered training in all available 
lifesaving awards that can be offered at club 
level, with several offered in multiple formats 
to meet the needs of groups of members. 
Progressed plans to increase cohort of 
trainers & assessors across all awards at  
the club.

• Competition: Enhanced training 
schedule to maximise participation. Record 
participation in competition at state and 
Australian titles levels. Athletes involved in 

State high performance squads. Head Coach 
(Tim Watson) - Surfside Dolphins - Surf 
Sports Development Nipper Regional Teams 
Challenge, and Tim has also joined the LSV 
Development Panel. Continued rebuild of 
our surfboats section, with 4 new crews 
competing.

• Community: MoU with other community 
organisations such as Torquay Boardriders 
to promote common areas of interest around 
safe use of the beach. Endorsement of 
Statement of Reconciliation and commencing 
engagement with local traditional owners to 
develop a Reconciliation Action Plan.

• LSV: partnered with statewide services 
(particularly RWC) to host this service, and 
participate in evolution of the service. Hosted 
early season senior carnival. Hosted state 

titles for several of the lifesaving disciplines. 
Hosted western region VVE event.

• Mental health: Jan Juc operated a specific 
mental health awareness patrol early in the 
season. This was followed by a members/
public event to increase awareness of mental 
health issues featuring guest speaker: The 
National CEO of Headspace (National youth 
mental health initiative). Given the effects on 
all of the COVID pandemic, this was very well 
received by those who attended.

Development of members’ engagement 
with club programs

The next phase of development of our 
community connectedness will include:

• The development of a Reconciliation 

Action Plan, following our recent decision 
to adopt a statement of reconciliation and 
commencement of engagement with local 
traditional owners.

• Progression of activities covered under 
our MoU with Torquay Boardriders 
Club, including events around the Rip Curl 
Pro surfing event, local competitions and 
planning for further shared training and 
education opportunities for the juniors 
involved in both clubs.

Implementation of improvement measures 
across areas of governance and leadership

Like many clubs coming out of the COVID 
period, Jan Juc had record membership, 
nippers participation and overall member 
engagement.

It is a great honour to present to members a report on the 2021/2022 season and outline enhancements and further 
developments of the clubs strategic objectives. 



 20201/ 22 JJSLSC ANNUAL REPORT / 5

Governance: Our Audit, Finance & 
Governance committee continues to provide 
advice to the board. Changes currently being 
considered around governance to balance 
stability and succession of key roles around 
the club. Ongoing program of strategic 
review continues in response to changes 
in the external environment. Succession 
planning in place for approx 80% of key roles 
on the board and around the club.

Leadership: our club was represented 
(usually by multiple participants) in every 
available leadership development opportunity 
offered through LSV.

Delivery of lifesaving services

During the 2021/12 Season, 169 volunteer 
surf lifesavers provided support and 
assistance through beach safety patrols 
for residents and tourists. Our lifesavers 
provided 2,777.41 volunteer hours to ensure 
that those visiting our beaches were safe 
to enjoy the aquatic environments. During 
this time they saved the lives of 10 people, 
provided 4,168 preventative actions and 
administered first aid to 337 people.

Development of member’s skills base

In the 2021/22 season Jan Juc offered 
training in every award available to be offered 
at club level in multiple formats. In addition 
to this, a new approach to introducing young 
members to lifesaving competition events 
was trialled. Jan Juc members continue 
to participate in the broader lifesaving 
community with many new Gold Medallion 
recipients, RWC operators and ongoing 
participation of members in the Westpac 
helicopter service.

Club involvement within LSV programs/
initiatives e.g. sport, nippers, training & 
assessment

Jan Juc has a strong history involvement 
in many LSV programs and initiatives. In 

addition to the usual levels of engagement 
in sport, nippers and Training/assessment in 
2021/22 Jan Juc SLSC did the following:

• Host early season senior carnival

• Host State titles for several lifesaving events 
(champion lifesaver and patrol competition)

• Host western region valuing volunteers event

• Host RWCs as part of the statewide service, 
operation site for statewide call out service.

• Participation of our members in every 
available leadership development camp.

• Pink patrol and IWD events were a great 
success.

Community engagement or community 
support initiatives

Our desire to make a difference in our 
local community is reflected through:

• In 2021/22 Jan Juc offered the starfish 
nippers program for the first time. This 
complements our ongoing focus on access 
for people with disability such as

• A modified nippers program offered for 
Kids+ to provide a further aquatic experience 
for young people with a disability

• Scheduled sessions promoted through the 
broader community and disability support 
groups to utilise our matting a specialised 
wheelchairs to facilitate water access for all 
at both Jan Juc beach and at Fisherman’s 
beach in Torquay.

• Regular donations of t-shirts to other 
Community Service groups (e.g. Geelong 
Mums and Geelong-Viqueque Friendship 
Schools);

•  Providing a modified Nipper program for 
the Kids Plus Foundation;

• Using and promoting local businesses.

The Club’s environmental sustainability 
initiatives focus on limiting pollution through:

• Reuse (e.g. purchasing a used SBSV rather 
than seek funding for a new vehicle);

• Recycling;

• Running plastic free events;

• Facilitating green commuting for employees 
& volunteers.

The Future

The current board is in the process 
of completing the development of a 
strategic planning framework to guide the 
development of the club over the coming 
years. This framework will be centres on the 
club continuing to be an exemplar lifesaving 
club. It will focus future effort on continuing 
to provide a connected, healthy, purposeful 
community for our members to ensure 
everyone has a chance to safely enjoy the 
beautiful environment we are in. 

I’d like to thank the hundreds 
of volunteers who make 
our club what it is today. In 
particular, the current Board 
of Directors and other leaders 
who spend countless hours 
making the club a better 
place. It has been a great 
honour to serve as president 
in the 2021-2022 season. 
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2021/2022

President`s Trophy
Most Outstanding Member 

Melissa Field

Chris J Allen Memorial Patrol Trophy
Most Efficient Patrol 

Not Awarded
 

Karl Edwards Memorial Award 
Most Valuable Lifesaver 

Malcolm Leigh -Smith 

Rosemary Zuluaga Memorial Trophy
Most Outstanding Female Member 

Olivia Jenkins 

Most Outstanding Junior Male 
Samual Dripps

Most Outstanding Junior Female 
Emer Oxspring 

Most Outstanding Competitor 
Will Richards

MAJOR AWARD WINNERS

Best Overall Contribution to Competition
Jodie Reyntjes

Best Individual Competitor at 
Australian Championships 

Alexandra Cateriano

Best Team at Australian Championships 
180 years Male Surfboat Crew

Brett Thompson  ( Sweep) James Edmonds, Peter 
Saw, Anthony McKenna, Luke Mckenna

Best Competitor at Victorian Championships
Peter Currie

Most Improved Competitor 
Male - 

Female - Chloe Walsh

Toff Award
Based on number of awards gained 

throughout the season
Davina Jackson , Will McCance 
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major award winners continued

Patrol Service Awards 
50 Years

Craig Schmidt

 25 Years
Brett Thompson

20 Years
Chris Symes , Anthony Reyntjes

15 Years 
Mitchell Payne

10 Years
Rhys O`Brien,  Will Paatsch, Brett Swan 

Linfox Junior Safety Award
Emer Oxspring

Patrick  Oxspring

Nipper of the Year 
Summer Stewart

Nipper Accomplishment Award (U7 to U13) To SRC
Campbell Batchelor , Molly Callahan, Daisy Dripps, Zoe McKenna, 

Chloe ReyntjesElleischa Sizer, Joshua Thompson, 
Milla Wall Chloe Walsh
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executive 
members

Board Position				    Director		 Board Meeting Attendances

President				    Marcus Dripps (Appt 29/9/22)    7	

Vice President				    Peter Smith		   9	  (1A)

Finance Manager				   Melissa Field		  10	  (1A)

Secretary				    Geoff Thompstone	 10

Fundraising & Sponsorship Manager	 Gerard Buckle  (res 11/1/22)    	 4	  (1A)

Lifesaving Services Manager		  Grace Lightfoot		   8	  (2A)

Lifesaving Skills Development Manager	 Finn Dripps (APP 4/9/21)	  8	  (1A)

Juniors Manager				    Brett Thompson		   9	  (1A)

Competition Manager			   Tim Watson		   9	  (1A)

General Committee				    Officer

Training & Assessment Manager			   Vacant

First Aid Manager					    Jemma Ugrin

Nipper Manager					     Shaun Cumming 

Junior Club Captain				    Amelia Reyntjes		

Gear Manager					     Jay Moss

Board & Ski Manager				    Vacant

Boat Manager					     James Edmonds

Beach & Water manager				    Vacant

Social Functions Manager				   Vacant 

IRB Manager					     Rick Elliott

Communications & Publications Manager		  James Taylor

Clubhouse Manager				    Geoff Thompstone

(A) = Meeting Apology  (V) = Visitor 

David Lightfoot

Neil Hough

Robert Miano 

Ian Swan (Chair) & President (Ex Officio)

Dean Sibun (Advisory) 

Board members

committee members

Board, General & 
A,F&G Committees

Audit, Finance & 
Governance Committee
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peter smith

vice 
president 
report

As always, the Juc team rose to this challenge with each of the Board departments displaying 
resilience in the uncertain time.

My first task was to recruit a President & Lifesaving Skills & Development Manager , ironically 
both these positions were filled from the same family, Marcus & Finn Dripps.

As the Vice President, a specific portfolio of responsibilities is not allocated, which allows for 
special projects to be undertaken. Projects that if added to Board members who have specific 
responsibilities could prove a challenge to execute with the extra workload. 

An example of this was mid-season, both beach vehicles were out of service, one 
permanently, Lifesaving Service manager requested assistance on a Monday to provide a 
solution – by the weekend l had secured a new vehicle ensuring patrols were not left short.

Per previous years a large portion of my VP time is dedicated to the facility, continuing to fit 
out the club facility as funds have become available.

The 2021/22 lifesaving season presented some challenges 
from a club core business perspective, patrolling the beach 
& training our members – these programs at the start of the 
season were navigating the unknown, was the season going to 
be a replication of the previous year with rolling lockdowns or 
were we going to be permanently open for business.

During the past 12 months we have:

• Installed an AV system – including speakers 
& display screens

• A screen to the kitchen servery

• New chairs & tables for functions & training 
spaces

• New storage cages for the downstairs 
storage space

• New IRB dry storage

• Fitting out the facility with various historical 
memorabilia & preparing to install new 
honour boards.

• Commenced maintenance schedules

I am assisted in the facilities maintenance by 
John Van Ooi, Geoff Ras Thompstone, Peter 
Saw & Brett Thompson.

We have held more functions over the past 
12 months than previously, and the inbound 
enquiries continue to grow. I welcome Leesa 
Downes who has proactively taken on the 
functions manager role, and together we will 
continue to work towards function packages 
to simplify the responses.  

Among the functions approximately 50% 
have been the local community utilizing the 
space for various activities, presentations, 
birthdays, corporate events and even card 
nights.

As per the previous year the bar operations 
on a Friday & Sunday which is providing a 
welcomed source of income. I am supported 
in the bar space by lots of members who 
volunteer their time to do a few hours and 
contribute to the bar operations. The five 
cellar masters Brett, Eugene, Andrew, 
Brendan & Stewart are fantastic and have 
ensured the bar opens and beer keeps 
flowing.



 2021 / 22 JJSLSC ANNUAL REPORT / 10

As the club continues to foster community 
relationships it was most rewarding to 
have young local families visit the bar on a 
Sunday afternoons with tunes playing and 
food trucks providing food and the children 
playing on the grass.

From last years report & still relevant

While drafting this report l contemplated my 
time at the Jan Juc Surf Lifesaving Club. 
From gaining my qualifiers certificate on the 
30th Jan 1982, l can only remember being 
proud of being part of a great and unique 
community organization. We have such 
a proud legacy of being progressive, not 
always first to market, but certainly early 
adopters. Here are a few, and not all from the 
past 12 months.

• Including sun protection for nippers- 
recognized with a Sunsmart Award

• Donating all funds from an intersection 
collection to the bush fire appeal

• Donating equipment to clubs in need

• Creating strategic alliances with community 
organizations – most resent – Torquay 
Boardriders – to my knowledge the second 
surf club in Australia to achieve this, Torquay 
Lions and Torquay Rotary among others.

• Using Bronze and SRC children as Age 
Group Managers

• The Kids Plus Program

• The Star Fish program 

• Introducing our Indigenous youth to the 
surf program

• Implementing a youth training facility

• Having the foresight to commence the 
facility redevelopment project and create 
a community space – it has been very 
rewarding to see so many local families 
with young children sharing our space on a 
Sunday afternoon.

While this list is not definitive list, it provides 
examples of a Club and organisation that 
operates as part of our community. We offer 
our young members many opportunities to 
develop skills and experiences

that will assist them in life and to give back 
to the community, in addition to the amazing 
aquatic knowledge they gain.

In summary, as the club nears 1500 members 
we should pause and take account of the 
position we are currently in. 

Zero debt, a 6.7mill facility, 2 x ATV beach 
vehicles, new rescue boards etc. an amazing 
competition and junior season it is testimony 
to the amazing work of our dedicated 
members. 

See you on the beach.  

vice-president 
report continued
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heading goes in here

presidents 
report

geoff thompstone

secretary
report

Firstly, under the guidance of our Financial 
Maestro – Finance Manager Melissa Field, 
the debt on the building Bank Loan has been 
reduced to under $200,000 – outstanding 
for a new building that cost in excess of 
$6.5 million. Whilst the past two years have 
been fiscally tight, as a result of careful 
financial management and planning the 
Club has still  been able to continue to 
provide new equipment for patrols (i.e. with 
grant assistance two new Polaris ATVs), 
competition, building contents, capital 
expenditure, various subsidies for training 
and learning opportunities.

 Events wise, the Bells Bash Cliff Run and 
Danger Ocean Swim Series, were held later 
than normal in the year which had an obvious 
effect on entries and as a result incurred a 
loss. However, at least the events remain on 
the calendar for next year and back in the 

normal time zone, which, with appropriate 
thoughtful and intuitive promotion will bring 
back the interest and subsequent numbers 
to the events. With some new innovative 
additions to the Golf Classic, thanks to 
organiser Jeremy Bond, this successful event 
culminated with meals and presentations 
back at the Club.

 Membership climbed to just under 1,500 
– locals starting to adopt the Club as their 
own, with increased patronage, together with 
continued Nipper membership growth.

 Patrol wise, whilst the Club continued to 
successfully provide patrol coverage and 
associated water safety and first aid to the 
beachgoers over a long season, as a long 
time patroller, it was disappointing to note 
that on some occasions Patrol numbers were 
down to the minimum four or five attendees.

Well, the Clubhouse facility is up and fully functional, Club life is back to normal, well almost, as we all learn to cope with the 
“Virus” in our lives. Coming out of the restrictive COVID years, much was achieved last season, with outstanding contributions 
by Members in all areas of our operations, building the base for forthcoming years.

No doubt an off season review of Patrols in 
general, will consider ways and means of 
highlighting and implementing the focus on 
the Club`s core business of Lifesaving.

 Congratulations to the following members 
for their long term patrol commitment to the 
Club and for attaining their Patrol Years of 
Service Awards:

50 Years – Craig Schmidt (finally got there)

25 Years – Brett Thompson

20 Years – Chris Symes, Anthony Reyntjes

15 Years – Mitchell Payne

10 Years – Will Paatsch, Rhys O’Brien,  
                  Brett Swan

 Many thanks to Davina Jackson for her 
tireless work again in the Lifesaving Skills 
Development area by running the Skills 
Maintenance sessions, training courses and 
mentoring Trainers and Trainee Trainers.

 In conclusion, I would personally like to 
thank Sue Bettanin, who has stepped 
down from her role, after 10+ years as Club 
Administrator. Sue has made an outstanding 
contribution to the Club during her tenure, 
going well beyond the duties of what is 
normally expected in that position and has 
been of invaluable assistance to me in so 
many areas. 

Enjoy the future.
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Aaron Green

presidents 
report

new life member

jaci chin-
jewson

Congratulations to Jaci Chin-Jewson on being elected to Life Member status. 
Following completion of the nomination process, approval of the nomination 
was granted by Members in attendance at the Annual General Meeting held on 
the 29/8/2021.

Jaci joined the Club in December 1989, obtaining her Bronze Medallion at that 
time and completed 15 years of patrolling service up to 2016/17 season.

A 30 year involvement with the Club, includes Committee positions of 
Publications Manager, Communications & Publications Manager, Membership 
Manager, together with several years of administration duties supporting the 
Life Saving Skills Development area, Kids Plus Program and more recently the 
Starfish Program.

 In the publications arena, Jaci was responsible for all outgoing communications 
including publication of Annual Reports - LSV on several occasions 
acknowledged the excellence of the reports on the basis of structure, content 
and presentation.

 Whilst holding the position of paid Club Administrator, for a period of 10 years, 
looking after all the aspects of Club administration, Jaci still maintained her 
voluntary positions and activities outside of the work commitment.

 Jaci has been involved with the Danger Ocean Swim Series and Bells Bash Cliff 
Run fundraising events since their inception, achieving a 20 year service medal 
for the events - duties ranging from pre-race matters such as T-shirt design, 
entry co-ordination before the event and on the day support.

Major Club Awards include President`s Trophy 2002/03 season, Rosemary 
Zuluaga Memorial Trophy (Most outstanding female member) 1989/90 & 
2000/01 seasons.



 20201/ 22 JJSLSC ANNUAL REPORT / 13

heading goes in here

presidents 
report

grace lightfoot

patrol
operations  
Report

In November we had our first Men’s Mental Health Patrol where we had a core patrol of male leaders who engaged with all 
patrol members to create a place of support to encourage people to share and have conversations and check in of support. Mr 
Pig brought out the Salad Rolls to feed the army and following patrol we gathered in the club to listen to Jason from Headspace 
who gave us some tools to support friends and colleagues in this space. 

Juc was also one of over 30 clubs in the state to host a 
Pink Patrol in March in line with International Women’s Day. 
Before patrol we hosted a morning tea where all female 
club members were welcome to attend, it was great to see 
nippers to life members mingling over sponge cake and 
watermelon! After morning tea we then all headed down to 
the beach for patrol which was led by a female core group. 

This season we had seven Core Patrols Teams, which were 
made up of 38 core members. These core members are 
leaders from the club, have gained all awards necessary 
for their position and are experienced in patrol operations. 
The objective of the core group is to ensure our patrols 
are equipped with a strong group of leaders, to cover the 
compulsory awards and to upskill active members into core 
positions as well. We also had our Active Patrollers this 

season, these members selected the days which worked 
best for them to patrol. It is hoped that our Core groups will 
continue to grow with more Active Member choosing to join 
the patrol teams. 

Working alongside our beach Lifesavers, Jan Juc also hosted 
a Lifesaving Victoria, RWC site. This site was used by both 
Lifesavers and Lifeguards. The benefits of having extra 
operational capacity at Jan Juc was evident in the number of 
call outs this service completed and the support it is able to 
provide to our patrols and the community. 

We are so incredibly proud of all our Lifesavers this season 
who managed thousands of people a day, the ever-present 
risk of COVID, strong rips and challenging surf conditions. 

A special thank you to all of our patrol captains and the 
Juc Operations Committee;  

Olivia Jenkins – Patrol Coordinator

Ebony Aston – Operations Coordinator 

Jay Moss – Gear and Equipment Captain

Rick Elliot – IRB Captain

Jemma Urgin – First Aid Officer 
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patrol statistics

Malcolm Leigh-Smith	
Ian Swan 	
Anna Bleazby	
Davina Jackson	
Vincent Sheehan 	
Nathan Gillard
Finn Dripps 	
Freddie Dripps 	
Samuel Dripps	
Peter Saw	
James Edmonds	

Christopher Scarff	
Jason Scammell	
Steve Scammell	
Emer Oxspring 	
Molly Scarff	
Georgina Clarke 	
Jay Moss 	
Grace Lightfoot 	
Will Paatsch	
Dan Smith 	
Amelia Reyntjes 	

Sophie Gordon 	
Charlotte Morgan 	
Andie Taylor	
Kia Shanahan 	
Lucy Gordon
Olivia Jenkins	
Bella Robinson 	
Chloe Costa	
Jasmine Happ	
David Inguanti 	
Tom Costa 

Core Patrol Members - 2021/22

4,168
337
10

37,719

Preventive
  First Aids

Rescues
Beach Attendance

Jay Moss – Gear and Equipment Captain
Rick Elliot – IRB Captain

Oliver Watson	
Andrew Richards	
Brad Papworth	
Ruby Papworth 	
Tim Watson	

Jemma Urgin – First Aid Officer 
Grace Lightfoot Lifesaving Services Manager
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heading goes in here

presidents 
report

Jemma Ugrin

first aid
report

Amanda Scammell stepped in this season to provide me with some much-needed support 
in the First aid manager role. Amanda is exceptionally detailed in her maintenance, cleaning 
and stocking of the gear and has been such an amazing support all season. Amanda 
happily helped me work through the prepping gear for inspection, supply orders, re-stocking 
after patrols, organisation of spare gear and supplies for danger/bash events (as well as 
entertaining my children whilst we worked)! Couldn’t have done it without her.

It was so nice to get back to some sort of COVID normal with full patrols operating, club 
house open and most activities going ahead as usual. More events and beach goers saw an 
increase in gear/supplies used this season it was great to see notes left for Amanda and I on 
the FA room whiteboard letting us know what had been used each weekend. This really helps 
us organise supply orders and ensure we always have the stock ready for you on the beach.

The First Aid room was put to the test during the danger cliff run thanks to warm weather and 
high humidity. What a difference it made having the two beds, room to move, tidy layout and 
ample gear on hand. A huge thank you to all those whom gave their time, skills and energy to 
the first aid team that weekend, it was a busy one and volunteer numbers were down due to 
spike in COVID cases.

As always, our Juc FA gear passed inspection without question and I am grateful to all those members whom assisted in 
restocking and maintaining our gear for the season. 

A couple of special mentions this year- Rass as always for his endless work, helping whenever 
required and as always for ensuring our oxygen supply is topped up. Sue for all her assistance 
gear and supply orders as well as just knowing the answer to absolutely everything I ask!!

Thanks Juc for a great season….
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Special thank you to all the IRB drivers and crew that helped with patrols this year.  It was 
great to have far more qualified persons in our patrols and also the opportunity to gain more 
experience on patrol giving drivers and crew great confidence and skills in all manner of surf 
conditions.

Thank you to the trainers and examiners who invest their time year upon year to guide others.
And congratulations to the new drivers and crew who achieved awards this year.

There are lots to thank, but special call out to Dan for tireless help with IRB driving and 
preparing gear. And Issy for constant diligence to her skills and helping others, also monitoring 
equipment, I’m sure she has IRB posters in her bedroom!! Swanny, a big thank you this year 
again for all the hours of help with IRBs.  And Vince for helping out with the trips to TRE to 
have motors serviced.

It was great to be able to hold the Danger Ocean Swim Series again. This is the one time 
of the year I get to see the sunrise, as did many others on the day.  For a stellar effort in the 
preparation and pack up!!  

Anyone interested in gaining their Crew or Drivers awards please contact Anthony Reyntjes or 
myself.

See you out on the water soon.

Thank you again to all those that contributed to the successful running of the IRBs this year for patrols, events and for the IRB 
Driver and Crew training courses.

rick elliott

irb
report
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lifesaving skills

awards
gained

Surf Rescue Certificate 
Campbell Batchelor
Harper Bolton
Olivia Bradshaw
Molly Callahan
Kingston Chau
Ethan Clift
Heidi Collett
Mia Cox
Daisy Dripps
Jamie Flanagan
Sam Flick
Sam Henderson
Georgia Mahony
Sinead McCarthy
Zoe McKenna
Minka Pestowski
Chloe Reyntjes
Ella Robinson
Sarah Scammell
Elleischa Sizer
Keira Stephens
Isabella Trujillo
Milla Wall
Chloe Walsh
 
Bronze Medallion
Marvin Baas
Mia Barnard
Joshua Behmann
Asher Bobele
Richard Bolus
Emily Bradshaw
Oscar Bradshaw
Aisha Buckle
Noah Capicchiano
Chloe Chehata
Bella Dripps
Elin Flick
Harvie Flick
Michael Formosa
Ruby Fuller
Arabella Henderson

Jenna Henderson
Sarah Holland Clift
Alexis Jane
Zac Jonson
Aaron Lewtas
Mia Lyons
Isobel McLeod
Jack Mulder
Sean Oakley
Darren Oxspring
Shane Robinson
Alicia Rochler
Tallulah Rush
Lyndon Russell
Clementine Scheffers
Kylie Steel
Lani Steel
Lucy Stevens
Kelsey Stewart
Lauren Tarrant
Michael Thomas
Kate Thompson
Miette Thomson
James Ward
Matthew Winkler

Award for non-Award  
Member - 120 days 
Hannah Branson
Aisha Buckle
Amelia Edmonds
Kate Thompson

Silver Medallion -  
Beach Management 
Chloe Costa
Samuel Dripps
Nathan Gillard
Darcy McKenna
Charlotte Morgan
Stephen Scammell
Andie Taylor

Silver Medallion - Inflatable 
Rescue Boat Driver 
Lyndon Russell
Jasmine Happ

Gold Medallion 
Chloe Costa
Samuel Dripps
Charlotte Morgan
Andie Taylor

Assessor - Advanced Resus-
citation Techniques 
Jemma Ugrin

Assessor - Bronze Medallion 
Finn Dripps
Hannah McLeod
Stephen Scammell

Assessor - First Aid 
Jemma Ugrin

Assessor - Gold Medallion 
Grace Lightfoot

Assessor - Resuscitation
Jemma Ugrin

Assessor - Silver Medallion - 
Beach Management 
Grace Lightfoot

Assessor - Surf Rescue
Finn Dripps
Isabella Heather
Hannah McLeod
Stephen Scammell
Dean Sibun
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Training Officer Certificate - 
Trainer Skill Set 
Samuel Dripps
Amelia Reyntjes
Molly Scarff
 
Training Officer - Advanced 
Resuscitation Techniques
Isabella Heather
Jemma Ugrin
 

Training Officer - Bronze  
Medallion
Samuel Dripps
Amelia Reyntjes
Molly Scarff

Training Officer - First Aid
Isabella Heather
Jemma Ugrin
 
Training Officer - IRB
Finn Dripps

Training Officer -  
Resuscitation
Isabella Heather
Jemma Ugrin
 
Training Officer - RWC
Anthony Reyntjes

Training Officer - Surf Rescue
Frederick Dripps
Samuel Dripps
Amelia Reyntjes
Molly Scarff
Dean Sibun

 

Facilitator - Advanced Resus-
citation Techniques
Davina Jackson
William McCance

Facilitator - First Aid
Davina Jackson
William McCance

Facilitator - Resuscitation
Davina Jackson
William McCance

Facilitator - Silver Medallion - 
Beach Management
Grace Lightfoot

Facilitator - 
Side-by-Side Vehicle 
Davina Jackson
William McCance
Stephen Scammell

Advanced Resuscitation 
Techniques
Ian Blanchonette
Antoinette Bleazby
Colin Brodie
Georgina Clarke
Chloe Costa
Sophie Costa
Finn Dripps
Samuel Dripps
Nathan Gillard
Lucy Gordon
Sophie Gordon
Stuart Gordon
Aaron Green
Isabella Heather
Andrew Isaac
Davina Jackson
Olivia Jenkins
Louise Lampard

Grace Lightfoot
William McCance
Charlotte Morgan
Ruby Papworth
Anthony Reyntjes
Will Richards
Isabella Robinson
Adam Scammell
Amanda Scammell
Jason Scammell
Stephen Scammell
Christopher Scarff
Kiah Shanahan
Vincent Sheehan
Dean Sibun
Brett Swan
Ian Swan
Keeley Swan
Andie Taylor
Sam Thompson
Jemma Ugrin
Oliver Watson

Basic Life Support
Marvin Baas
Ian Blanchonette
Antoinette Bleazby
Colin Brodie
Georgina Clarke
Chloe Costa
Sophie Costa
Finn Dripps
Samuel Dripps
Nathan Gillard
Lucy Gordon
Sophie Gordon
Stuart Gordon
Aaron Green
Isabella Heather
Andrew Isaac
Davina Jackson
Olivia Jenkins
Rebecca Johnson
Louise Lampard

Grace Lightfoot
William McCance
Charlotte Morgan
Ruby Papworth
Anthony Reyntjes
Will Richards
Isabella Robinson
Adam Scammell
Amanda Scammell
Jason Scammell
Stephen Scammell
Christopher Scarff
Kiah Shanahan
Vincent Sheehan
Dean Sibun
Brett Swan
Ian Swan
Keeley Swan
Andie Taylor
Sam Thompson
Jemma Ugrin
Oliver Watson

First AID 
Marvin Baas
Ian Blanchonette
Antoinette Bleazb
Colin Brodie
Georgina Clarke
Chloe Costa
Sophie Costa
Finn Dripps
Samuel Dripps
Nathan Gillard
Lucy Gordon
Sophie Gordon
Stuart Gordon
Aaron Green
Isabella Heather
Andrew Isaac
Davina Jackson
Olivia Jenkins
Rebecca Johnson

Louise Lampard
Grace Lightfoot
William McCance
Charlotte Morgan
Ruby Papworth
Anthony Reyntjes
Will Richards
Isabella Robinson
Adam Scammell
Amanda Scammell
Jason Scammell
Stephen Scammell
Christopher Scarff
Kiah Shanahan
Vincent Sheehan
Dean Sibun
Brett Swan
Ian Swan
Keeley Swan
Andie Taylor
Sam Thompson
Oliver Watson

Inflatable Rescue 
Boat Crew 
Chloe Costa
Samuel Dripps
Jack Ellis
Brianna Giles
Emer Oxspring
Will Richards
Lyndon Russell
Kirra Steel
Andie Taylor
Sam Thompson
Archie Watson
 
Pain Management 
Finn Dripps
Anthony Reyntjes
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lifesaving skills

awards
gained

Rescue Water Craft Operator 
Certificate 
Finn Dripps
Marcus Dripps
Isabella Heather
David Inguanti
Olivia Jenkins
Vincent Sheehan
 
Resuscitation Certificate 
Marvin Baas
Ian Blanchonette
Antoinette Bleazby
Asher Bobele
Predrag Bradilovic
Colin Brodie
Georgina Clarke
Chloe Costa
Sophie Costa
Sarah Currie
Sophie Currie

Finn Dripps
Frederick Dripps
Marcus Dripps
Samuel Dripps
Matilda Elliott
Brianna Giles
Nathan Gillard
Georgia Gordon
Lucy Gordon
Sophie Gordon
Stuart Gordon
Aaron Green
Jasmine Happ
Isabella Heather
Andrew Isaac
Davina Jackson
Olivia Jenkins
Rebecca Johnson
Louise Lampard
Scott Leibhardt
Grace Lightfoot

Mia Lyons
William McCance
Fynn McLeod
Hannah McLeod
Charlotte Morgan
Cassandra Moss
Jay Moss
Emer Oxspring
William Paatsch
Ruby Papworth
Amelia Reyntjes
Anthony Reyntjes
Vicki Richards
Will Richards
Isabella Robinson
Adam Scammell
Amanda Scammell
Jason Scammell
Stephen Scammell
Christopher Scarff
Kiah Shanahan
Vincent Sheehan
Dean Sibun
Brett Swan
Ian Swan
Keeley Swan
Andie Taylor
Sam Thompson
Jemma Ugrin
Katrina Walsh
Oliver Watson
 
Side-by-Side Vehicle 
Operator 
Ian Blanchonette
Georgina Clarke
Shaun Cumming
Peter Currie
Richard Elliott
Nathan Gillard
Sophie Gordon
Aaron Green
Isabella Heather

Tim Hunter
Davina Jackson
Olivia Jenkins
William McCance
Jay Moss
Graeme Neander
Sean Oakley
Bradley Papworth
Anthony Reyntjes
Lyndon Russell
Peter Saw
Jason Scammell
Stephen Scammell
Christopher Scarff
(Alan) Craig Schmidt
Vincent Sheehan
Dean Sibun
Daniel Smith
Ian Swan
Brett Thompson
Geoff Thompstone
Luke Van Meel
John Van Ooi

Child Safe Awareness
Shaun Cumming
Sharron Dunoon
Davina Jackson
Elizabeth Oxspring
Leanne Pocock
Clare Power
Julie Thomson

Age Manager - 
Online Theory
Sharron Dunoon
Elizabeth Oxspring
Clare Power
Julie Thomson

SS - Anti Doping Fundamentals 
Tim Watson

 

SS - Core Official -  
Online Theory
Peta Ritchie
Carolyn Russell

SS - Development Coach - 
Board, Iron, Ski, Swim
Tim Watson

 SS - Development Coach - 
Online Theory
Tim Watson

SS - Sport Australia  
Community Officiating  
General Principles
Peta Ritchie
Carolyn Russell

 SS - Sport Australia  
Community Coaching -  
Essential Skills Course
Tim Watson

SS - Technical Official -  
Online Theory
Peta Ritchie
Carolyn Russell
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2021/22 National Awards
 
Long Service Award

50 Years
Craig Schmidt
John Van Ooi

30 Years
Colin Brodie

National Patrol Service  
Award - Minimum 16 patrol 
hours per season

30 Years
Colin Brodie
 
10 Years
Predrag Bradilovic
Daryl Hauenstein
Grace Lightfoot
Cassandra Moss
Mitchell Payne

5 Years
Ebony Aston
Nick Batchelor
Sophie Costa
Tom Costa
Finn Dripps
Freddie Dripps
Marcus Dripps
Samuel Dripps
Indi Flexman
Sophie Gordon
Drew Green
Molly Green
Olivia Jenkins
Will Paatsch
Brad Papworth
Ruby Papworth
Andrew Richards

Isabella Robinson
Amanda Scammell
Jason Scammell
Steve Scammell
Kiah Shanahan
Brett Swan
Lucie Thompson

Assessing Service Certificate

45 Years
Geoff Thompstone

25 Years
Davina Jackson

Training Service Certificate

30 Years
Davina Jackson
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steve jewson

Starlight 
Nippers  
Program

The major concern for us was the beach 
conditions at Jan Juc, which can be 
challenging at times for mainstream Nippers. 
After leaving my board position at the end 
of last season and with four years of running 
the Kids Plus program under my belt, Jaci 
talked me into starting the program. Together 
we met with Janet who was supportive and 
encouraging and convinced us that between 
the two of us we could do it.

Jaci got to work setting up the administration 
side, collecting resources and sourcing 
grants to assist with setting up the program 
while I set about sourcing personnel to act as 
mentors. Together we met with each Starfish 
Nipper before the commencement of the 
program so that we could get to know them 
and make sure they had a familiar face for 
their first day on the beach. Janet had agreed 
to have a chat with our mentors to pass on 
her incredible experience and valuable tips, 

but unfortunately, we lost her before we 
could get the gang together.

Although Starfish Nippers is designed to 
integrate our special needs kids into the 
mainstream Nipper Program, we found 
the beach conditions at Jan Juc to be too 
difficult much of the time and so opted to 
run most sessions at Cosy Corner. Some of 
these sessions did include the entire Nipper 
Program.

We had an outstanding group of 5 Starfish 
Nippers – Xavier, Flynn, Noah, Alison and 
Thomas (AKA ‘Rudy’), each who brought 
their unique personality, resilience, courage 
and enthusiasm to the beach each day. It is a 
joy to be on the beach and watch beach and 
water skills develop in kids who have had 
little experience in an aquatic environment. 
I especially enjoyed the trust developing 
between Starfish Nippers and mentors. You 

all achieved so much in your first year and 
should be extremely proud of yourselves, 
even if it was just mastering getting a wetsuit on!

We would like to thank our very special 
mentors – Georgia Richards, Jess Elliott, 
Patrick & Emer Oxspring, and Isela Frausto-
Bridges who always put their Nippers first. 
Your support and commitment ensure that 
we can run the program and that every 
Nipper can be supported and extended 
throughout their season. 

The perfect end to our season was the giant 
SUP from Go Ride a Wave (who provided 
the board and Matt Solly free of charge!). 
We managed to get all but one Starfish 
Nipper on the board and caught many 
waves. Xavier ‘X-Man’ jumped with joy, Flynn 
grew in confidence and Alison was doing 
summersaults off the board. Our biggest 
achievement was getting Noah on the board 

– twice! The jury is still out on who had more 
fun – Starfish or mentors!

There is absolutely no way I could have 
achieved getting this program off the ground 
without Jaci in the background. Amazingly 
she kept me organised and even managed 
to attend two sessions despite holding down 
a very busy full time job. We are very excited 
and enthusiastic about growing our program 
next season. 

On a similar note, Jaci and I are currently 
working with Life Saving Victoria, Torquay 
Angling Club and GORCAPA on beach 
accessibility so watch this space.

After many discussions over the years since running Juc’s Nipper Program with the Starfish Nippers Program creator, the late 
Janet Jones from Anglesea, we finally decided we had the time and were ready to run the program at Jan Juc.
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brett thompson

junior
report

Shaun Cumming 

Carolyn Russell – Team manager coordinator 

Olivia Cottrill – Summer program coordinator 

Dan Mugavin – coaching coordinator 

Kylie Jane – Carnival coordinator 

Nathan Gillard- water safety coordinator 

Heidi Taylor – First aid coordinator

Dan Bradshaw – equipment 

Chris Symes – Training 

Roger Greene – Boards 

Dan Trujiloescomel – Catering 

Kate Walsh – Communications 

What a Season !!! 
With COVD still lingering we again met all requirements to get 
Nippers off the ground for another season .We also had record 
numbers again with 460 nippers registered for our program.
Our Nipper Manager Shaun Cumming and his Nipper Committee have done a fantastic job 
putting the whole season together so well done .

U/13 Dev Camp 

Archie	 Seabert	  

Thomas	Oxspring	

Joshua	 Gillard	

Summer	Stewart	

Billie-Jack Thomson	

U/15 Dev Camp 

Campbell Batchelor 

Chloe Reyntjes

Eleischia Sizer 

Ethan Clift

A big part of the Jan Juc junior culture is the numbers we always put forward 
for LSV development camps well done to ;

3rd U9 Boys Surf Teams 
Ario Baranski, Tadhg Napper, Angus Drohan, 
Olie Jensen

2nd U10 Boys Beach Flags  
Harry Fields

1st U13 Boys Beach Run  
Finley Cumming

states  
results

None of these  programs would run without the help of all our volunteers  So a big thankyou 
also  to all our Coaches,Team Managers and water safety .

In our Junior area ( post nippers ) we had a really big group move out of nippers and into their 
SRC year which ultimately means more members on patrol , These kids have also gone back 
and helped out with water safety during a lot of our nipper sessions especially during the 
summer program where they have all started their rise to become age group leaders in the 
coming years , The future looks bright for the club when you get a great age group cohort like 
this coming through the club as we have had over the past few years and I am sure for many 
more years to come .

Amelia Reyntjes has done an excellent job as our Junior club captain and is a great go 
between for our juniors and our senior members both on the beach and at board level , Well 
done Amelia !

Thanks everyone for a great season and looking forward to seeing everyone back 
on the beach soon.

Cheers
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Aaron Green

presidents 
report

tim watson
James Edmonds) James Edmonds)
tim watson Victorian 

senior 
competition
report

A big week of competitions with one of the biggest teams the 
Club has sent for a while, congratulations to all competitors for 
the way they raced, competed and held themselves. 

	 6th		  Open	 Male Ski 10km	      Dave Inguanti
	 5th		  U13	 Male Swim 1km	      Raphael Rush
	 Bronze	 U14	 Female Board 4km	     Chloe Walsh
	 5th		  U14	 Female Board 4km	     Zoe McKenna
	 Gold		  U14	 Female Run 4km	      Jamie Flanagan
	 4th		  U14	 Female Swim 2km	      Chloe Walsh
	 6th		  U14	 Female Swim 2km	      Zoe McKenna
	 Silver		  U14	 Male Swim 2km	      Campbell Batchelor
	 6th		  U15	 Female Board 4km	     Lani Steel
	 4th		  U15	 Female Run 4km	      Alexis Jane
	 6th		  U15	 Female Swim 2km	      Lani Steel
	 4th		  U17	 Female Swim 2km	      Tallulah Rush
	 Silver		  U17	 Male Ski 6km	      Will Richards
	 4th		  U17	 Male Board 4km	      Will Richards
	 5th		  U17	 Male Board 4km	      Charlie Downes
	 Bronze	 U17	 Male Run 4km	      Jack Ellis
	 Bronze	 U19	 Female Ski 10km	      Kirra Steel

Endurance 
Championships 
The Club finished 6th in the  
overall point score.
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heading goes in here

presidents 
report

vale

in memoram

Elise Isaac
Elise had a 25 year involvement with the Club, 

joining as an Associate Member, with Son Andrew 
commencing SRC  and then husband Kenny obtaining 

his Bronze 

During her time at the Club she became a much loved 
Member and friend to many, involved in  various  

levels of social and fund raising activities, including 
the legendary hospitality at the Sunday bar sessions 

particularly in the old Clubhouse , donating  party pies, 
trays and trays of her special sandwiches , cheese & 
biscuits  etc etc  that were always much appreciated 

– Her standard comment being “ It`s my small 
contribution to the Club”

In recognition of her outstanding efforts Elise together 
with  Kenny were awarded the President`s Trophy , for 

being the most outstanding members for the  
2017/18 Season 

Richard Ibbotson
Richard, obtained his Bronze on the 20/11/2016, via 

an Adult Bronze squad, and was allocated to the 
“Legend`s “Patrol , where he was quickly accepted 

with the so called older generation of Lifesavers as an 
integral member of the Patrol – Including participation 

in the constant reliving of past activities, laughing along 
with the old jokes and lines.

Richard in an endeavour, to assist the Club in areas 
other than Patrols took on the position of Gear Steward 
for seasons 2018/19 & 2019/20 , spending much time 

in keeping the gear up to standard. The LSV gear 
inspections under his time, easily passed the necessary 

standards required 

Following the 2019/20 season, unfortunately due to 
illness, Richard was unable to continue with his Patrol / 

Gear Manager positions.

Both, Elise and Richard are sadly missed.

The Board of the Jan Juc Surf Lifesaving Club, on behalf of the General Membership wish to offer their sympathy 
and condolences  to the Families and Friends of the following Members who passed aaway during the last season 

,whilst also acknowledging their contributions to the Club during their Membership 
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James Edmonds)

senior
competition 
results
Victorian Surf Lifesaving 
Championships

Silver	
U14 Overall Women’s Beach 
Champion 	
Olivia Bradshaw
	
Silver	
U14 Overall Women’s Water 
Champion	
Chloe Walsh

6th	
U14 Overall Women’s Water 
Champion	
Zoe McKenna

4th	
U14 Overall Men’s Water Champion	
Campbell Batchelor

5th 	
Lifesaver Relay	 Hannah  
Branson, Charlie Downes, 
James Edmonds, Jay Moss, 
Anthony McKenna, Bella  
Robinson, Tallulah Rush, Kate 
Thompson 

Bronze	
Open Women’s Beach Relay	
Bella Robinson (combined 
team)
	
Silver	
Reserve Men’s Surfboat Race	
James Edmonds, Anthony 
McKenna, Luke McKenna, 
Peter Saw, Brett Thompson 
(sweep)

Bronze
U23 Men’s Surfboat Race	
Thomas Bucki-Smith, Finn 
Dripps, Freddie Dripps,
Brett Thompson (sweep)

Bronze	
U14 Men’s Ironman	
Campbell Batchelor
	
Bronze	
U14 Men’s Surf Race	
Campbell Batchelor
	
4th	
U14 Men’s Tube Race	
Campbell Batchelor

Bronze	
U14 Women’s Beach Sprint	
Olivia Bradshaw
	
Silver	
U14 Women’s Board Race	
Chloe Walsh
	
Silver	
U14 Women’s Beach Flags	
Olivia Bradshaw
	
Silver	
U14 Women’s Ironwoman	
Zoe McKenna
	
4th	
U14 Women’s Ironwoman	
Chloe Walsh
	
6th	
U14 Women’s 1km Run	Olivia 
Bradshaw
	
5th	
U14 Women’s Surf Race	
Chloe Walsh
	
6th	
U14 Women’s Surf Race	
Zoe McKenna

4th	
U14 Women’s Tube Race	
Zoe McKenna
	
5th	
U14 Women’s Tube Race 	
Chloe Walsh
	
6th	  
U14 Women’s Tube Race	
Jamie Flanagan
	
6th	
U15 Women’s Board Race	
Lani Steel
	 `
6th	
U15 Women’s Surf Race	
Lani Steel
	
6th	
U15 Women’s Tube Race	
Lani Steel
	
4th	
U17 Men’s 2km Run	
Oscar Bradshaw
	
Bronze	
U17 Men’s Taplin Relay	Charlie 
Downes, Will Richards, James 
Ward
	
4th	
U17 Men’s Taplin Relay	Asher 
Bobele, Noah Capicchiano, 
Archie Watson
	
4th	
U17 Men’s Board Relay	Charlie 
Downes, Will Richards, James 
Ward
	

Competition in beach, water, surfboats and 
Lifesaving events was intense resulting in 
the Club finishing 9th in the overall points - a 
very pleasing result. Our Club punches above 
its weight given the team size and we are 
now back in the top 10 clubs!
A highlight for the club was having two 
teams in the Lifesaver Relay, open six man 
Male Taplin Relay and four boat crews. LSV 
praised the Club as our members did double 
and extra water safety shifts.
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5th	
U17 Men’s Board Relay	Asher 
Bobele, Noah Capicchiano, 
Archie Watson

4th	
U17 Men’s Board Rescue	
James Ward, Archie Watson
	
5th	
U17 Men’s Board Rescue	
Charlie Downes, Will Richards
	
6th 	
U17 Men’s Board Rescue	
Asher Bobele, Oscar Bradshaw
	
Silver	
U17 Men’s Single Ski	
Will Richards

Bronze	
U17 Men’s Single Ski	
James Ward
	
Gold	
U17 Men’s Single Ski Relay	
Will Richards, James Ward, 
Archie Watson
	
Bronze	
U17 Men’s Single Ski Relay	
Asher Bobele, Noah Capicchia-
no, Charlie Downes
	
5th	
U17 Men’s Surf Race	
Charlie Downes
	
6th	
U17 Men’s Tube Race	
Charlie Downes

Bronze	
U17 Men’s Surf Teams	
Noah Capicchiano, Charlie 
Downes, Will Richards,
Archie Watson
	
5th	
U17 Women’s Surf Race	
Tallulah Rush
	
Gold	
U17 Women’s Tube Race	
Tallulah Rush
	
4th	
U19 Men’s Taplin Relay	  
Harry Jacoby, Darcy McKenna, 
Will Richards
	
4th	
U19 Men’s Board Rescue	
Darcy McKenna, Will Richards
	
Silver	
U19 Men’s Double Ski	
Will Richards, James Ward
	
6th	
U19 Men’s Ironman	
Darcy McKenna
	
Silver	
U19 Men’s Rescue Tube Rescue	
Charlie Downes, Darcy  
McKenna, Will Richards,  
James Ward
	
5th	
U19 Men’s Single Ski	
Harry Jacoby
	

4th	
U19 Men’s Ski Relay	
Harry Jacoby, Darcy McKenna, 
Will Richards
	
5th	
U19 Men’s Surf Race	
Darcy McKenna
	
4th	
U19 Men’s Surf Teams	
Charlie Downes, Harry Jacoby, 
Darcy McKenna, Archie Watson
	
Bronze
Youth Women’s 2x 1km Relay	
Olivia Bradshaw,  
Minka Pestkowski
	
Bronze	
Youth Women’s Beach Relay	
Olivia Bradshaw, Zoe  
McKenna, Minka Pestkowski, 
Isabella Trujillo
	
5th	
Youth Women’s Board Relay	
Zoe McKenna, Lani Steel,  
Chloe Walsh
	
6th	
Youth Women’s Board Relay	
Jamie Flanagan, Alexis Jane, 
Chloe Reyntjes
	
5th	
Youth Women’s Board Rescue	
Jamie Flanagan, Zoe McKenna
	
4th	
Youth Women’s Cameron Relay	
Olivia Bradshaw, Zoe McKenna, 
Chloe Reyntjes, Chloe Walsh

6th	
Youth Women’s Cameron Relay	
Jamie Flanagan, Alexis Jane, 
Lani Steel, Miette Thompson
	
Bronze	
Youth Women’s Surf Teams	
Zoe McKenna, Chloe Reyntjes, 
Lani Steel, Chloe Walsh
	
5th	
Youth Women’s Surf Teams	
Jamie Flanagan, Alexis Jane, 
Elleischa Sizer, Isabella Trujillo

Silver	
Open Men’s Champion Lifesaver	
Stephen Iannazzo
	
Silver	
Open Women’s Champion  
Lifesaver	
Amelia Reyntjes
	
Gold	
40+ Men’s Champion Lifesaver	
Stephen Iannazzo
	
Gold	
U19 Women’s Champion  
Lifesaver	
Amelia Reyntjes
	
Gold	
U15 Men’s Champion Lifesaver	
Campbell Batchelor
	
Gold	
U15 Women’s Champion  
Lifesaver	
Chloe Reyntjes
	

Silver	
Open First Aid	
Freddie Dripps, Amelia Reyntjes

Bronze	
Open First Aid	
Finn Dripps, Bella Robinson
	
Gold	
U19 First Aid	
Freddie Dripps, Amelia Reyntjes
	
Gold	
Open Patrol Competition	
Finn Dripps, Freddie Dripps, 
Samuel Dripps, Olivia Jenkins, 
Amelia Reyntjes, Bella Robinson
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tim watson

senior 
competition 
results
Australian Surf 
Lifesaving Championships

A big week of competitions with one of the 
biggest teams the Club has sent for a while, 
congratulations to all competitors for the way 
they raced, competed and held themselves. 

5th 
U14 Female Champion Lifesaver	
Chloe Reyntjes

6th	  
U14 Male Champion Lifesaver	
Campbell Batchelor

5th 
Open Mixed First Aid 
Finn Dripps, Samuel Dripps

Silver	  
180+ Male Surfboat Race	  
James Edmonds, Anthony 
McKenna, Luke McKenna, 
Peter Saw, Brett Thompson 
(sweep)

4th 
60-64 Male 1km Run	  
Daryl Hauenstein

6th	  
60-64 Male Beach Flags 
Daryl Hauenstein

Silver	  
45-49 Female 2km Ocean Swim	
Alexandra Cateriano

Bronze	  
35-39 Male 2km Ocean Swim	
Ben Lund

5th	  
U17 Male Single Ski Relay	 
Will Richards, James Ward,  
Archie Watson

4th	  
U14 Female Shortboard	  
Zoe McKenna
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senior 
competition 
results
Club Championships

club champions

U14 Boys  
 Josh Thompson 

U14 Girls  
Zoe McKenna 

U15 Boys 
 Tom Richards

U15 Girls  
Lani Steel / Alexis Jane

U17 Boys 
Charlie Downes

U17 Girls  
Tallulah Rush

U19 Boys  
 Harry Jacoby

Open Men  
Jay Moss / Dave Inguanti

30-39 Men  
Will McCance

40-49 Women  
Emily Bradshaw

40-49 Men  
Tony McKenna

50-59 Men  
Tim Watson

50-59 Women  
 Amanda Scammell

60-69  Men  
Bruce Dunlop

70-79 Men  
Ken Isaac

This year the champs were run and won on the 
19th Feb 2022, we had 49 competitors for the day 
and the competition was hot. There was a big 
crowd that enjoyed some fantastic surf skills on 
show. 
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James Edmonds)
james taylor

Communications 
& Publications 

Our first goal with our new branding complete was the major project of re platforming our club 
website. 
Our site needed to be engaging, mobile friendly and easy to find event information and 
important dates and updated schedules. 
Importantly, content, events and communications needed to be updated and managed by the 
committee including our E-Commerce store. 
Lastly, the site needed to be member focussed and able to represent each unique member 
with a full club profile.

We managed to ‘soft launch’ the new site before Christmas and we are in the slow and careful 
process of turning on the key features, without upsetting our standard way of communicating 
such as Team App, Facebook and EDMS.

We are also still in the education phase, providing the knowledge to the committee and 
members about how the site works.

This coming season we will fully integrate our data base into the new site so all events and 
coms will be managed on one platform and the JJSLSC will own its members details.

If you haven’t done it yet, log onto Janjucsurfclub.com and log in using your member email 
profile and a password of your choice.

Please provide any feedback to help us improve our online experience.

The 2021 /22 Season through our marketing channels was all 
about focusing on some big communication goals for the club.
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The second huge focus for the 
Communications team was the Jan Juc 
Pilsner Beer partnership with the Bells Beach 
Brewery. 

Our friends at the Brewery have been 
incredibly supportive creating a community 
beer benefiting the Jan Juc Surf Lifesaving 
Club with every purchase.

The local community has been supporting 
the beer in a huge way it it recently won a 
silver medal at the Silver at the Australian 
International Beer Awards.

Thanks to the Bells Beach Brewery, Brad 
Papworth and Pete Smith for the energy it 
took to launch this creative initiative.

Lastly I want to thank the Nippers committee 
and specifically Kate Walsh for the detailed 
and frequent Nippers communications 
through the season. 

See you all next season
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James Edmonds)
Active (15-18 yrs) - 56 

Baas, Marvin
Barnard, Mia
Behmann, Joshua
Bobele, Asher
Bradshaw, Oscar
Capicchiano, Noah
Costa, Chloe
Currie, Sarah
Downes, Charlie
Drew, Lily
Dripps, Bella
Dripps, Samuel
Elliott, Jessica
Ellis, Jack
Farrelly, Julia
Flick, Harvie
Fuller, Ruby
Gibb, Will
Giles, Brianna
Grant, Ella
Green, Jake
Happ, Jasmine
Henderson, Arabella
Hunter, Ebony
Hunter, Layla
Hunter, Mia
Jacoby, Harry
Jenkins, Zoe
Jonson, Zachary
Keeble, Zali
Lyons, Mia
McCoy, Ellie
McKenna, Darcy
McKenna, Maeve
McKie, Jacob

McLeod, Isobel
Miano, Matthew
O’Brien, Jack
Oxspring, Emer
Pallot, Matthew
Papworth, Charlie
Richards, Will
Roberts, Amelia
Rush, Tallulah
Scammell, Adam
Sorensen, Sienna
Steel, Kirra
Stewart, Zak
Stott, Coby
Stott, Harry
Suckling, Jade
Taylor, Andie
Thompson, Sam
Ward, James
Watson, Archie
Wylie, Cassandra
 
Active 
(18yrs and over) - 147 

Aston, Ebony
Aughterson Evans, Emily
Barber, Mitchell
Barnett, Sophie
Batchelor, Nicholas
Baxter, Ashley
Blanchonette, Ian
Bleazby, Antoinette
Bobele, Stacie
Bradilovic, Predrag
Bradshaw, Emily
Branson, Hannah

Brodie, Colin
Bucki-Smith, Thomas
Buckle, Aisha
Capicchiano, Lukas
Chehata, Ashraf
Clarke, Georgina
Clarke, Hannah
Costa, Sophie
Costa, Tom
Cottrill, Olivia
Cumming, Shaun
Currie, Sophie
Downes, Andrew
Downes, Cooper
Dripps, Finn
Dripps, Frederick
Dripps, Marcus
Dunstan, Molly
Edmonds, Amelia
Edmonds, James
Elliott, Matilda
Elliott, Richard
Ellis, Skye
Elsum, Jack
Fenwick, Stephen
Field, Melissa
Flanagan, Mark
Formosa, Michael
Franklin, Andrew
Gillard, Nathan
Gillard, Susan
Gordon, Georgia
Gordon, Lucy
Gordon, Sophie
Gordon, Stuart
Green, Aaron
Green, Drew

jan juc SLSC

current
members
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Green, Molly
Hauenstein, Daryl
Heather, Isabella
Henderson, Jennifer
Holland Clift, Sarah
Hopkins, Susan
Hunter, Anthony
Hunter, Tim
Iannazzo, Stephen
Inguanti, David
Isaac, Andrew
Jacoby, Fergus
Jeffery, Lara
Jenkins, Olivia
Leigh-Smith, Malcolm
Lewis, Michael
Lewtas, Aaron
Lightfoot, Grace
Lund, Benjamin
Manczak, Bradley
McCarthy, Gerard
McCarthy, Vaughn
McCoy, John
McDonald, Campbell
McDonald, Wesley
McKenna, Anthony
McKenna, Luke
McKenna, William
McLeod, Bram
McLeod, Fynn
McLeod, Hannah
Miano, Alissa
Miano, Andrew
Moss, Cassandra
Moss, Jay
Mugavin, Daniel
Mulder, Jack
Neander, Graeme

Nickson, Oliver
Nurzenski, John
Oakley, Sean
O’Brien, Rhys
O’Callaghan, Liam
Paatsch, Anthony
Paatsch, William
Papworth, Bradley
Papworth, Ruby
Pavlinac, Michelle
Payne, Mitchell
Potter, Brad
Povey, James
Prosser, Scott
Reyntjes, Amelia
Reyntjes, Anthony
Reyntjes, Jodie
Richards, Andrew
Richards, Georgie
Robinson, Isabella
Robinson, Shane
Rochler, Alicia
Rush, Desmond
Russell, Lyndon
Saw, Peter
Scammell, Amanda
Scammell, Jason
Scammell, Stephen
Scarff, Christopher
Scarff, Margaret
Scheffers, Clementine
Shanahan, Kiah
Sheppard, Alice
Smith, Ashlee
Smith, Daniel
Smith, Jeffery
Steel, Kylie
Stevens, Lucy

Stewart, Kelsey
Stone, Ryan
Suckling, Grant
Swan, Brett
Swan, Keeley-Sheldon
Symes, Christopher
Talbot, Stewart
Tarrant, Lauren
Taylor, James
Thomas, Michael
Thompson, Kate
Thompson, Lucie
Tremain, Peter
Van Meel, Luke
Walsh, Brendan
Walsh, Katrina
Watson, Oliver
Watson, Timothy
Watt, Tavis
Whitworth, Mark
Winkler, Matthew
Wissell, Dylan
 
Associate - 550 
 
Abbott, Dylan
Abbott, Nicholas
Abbott, Priscilla
Abbott, Tina
Anderson, Bruce
Anderson, Nicola
Arundell, Helen
Aytan, Melissa
Bainbridge, Benjamin
Baker, Elizabeth
Baker, Eva
Baker, Grant
Baker, Tom

Ball, Rachel
Baranski, Claudia
Barnett, Ella
Barnett, Matthew
Barnett, Rachel
Baro, Elise
Bartlett, Douglas
Basil, Arax
Batchelor, Winsome
Bean, Carolyn
Bean, Stewart
Bear, Mitchell
Bear, Sharon
Belka, Katarzyna
Benyan, Jennifer
Bernard, Constance
Bett, Joel
Bett, Penelope
Betts, Ashton
Betts, Bo
Betts, Karen
Betts, Roxanne
Betz, Andrew
Betz, Erin
Black, Richard
Blum, Martin
Bolus, Richard
Bond, Caryn
Bond, Jeremy
Bond, Melinda
Bond, Stephen
Bonner, Alexandra
Boschetti, Emma
Bracy, Elissa
Bradshaw, Dan
Brennan, Fiona
Bridges, Isela
Bridges, Leigh

Broad, Mathew
Brockmuller, Jenna
Bromley, Ashley
Bromley, Ebony
Brooke, Angus
Brown, Robert
Buckle, Gerard
Buckle, Susan
Burford, Shauna
Byrne, Samuel
Cairns, Cameron
Callahan, Olivia
Cannavan, Eden
Cannavan, Quinn
Cannavan, Tom
Capicchiano, Bianca
Capicchiano, Max
Cassar, Jake
Castro, Maria
Cateriano, Alexandra
Centra, Claire
Centra, Johanna
Centra, Kevin
Chadwick, Philip
Chalmers, Jessica
Chalmers, Matthew
Chandler, Brett
Chandler, Geoffrey
Chase, Amanda
Chehata, Sarah
Cherubin, Daniel
Chretien, Edouard
Chretien, Jules
Clark, Margot
Clark, Simon
Clarke, Heather
Clift, Dean
Clyne, Nicola
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Coghlan, Edwina
Coldrey, Hayley
Coldrey, Travis
Cole, Anastasia
Cole, James
Collett, Julie
Collins, Gerard
Collins, Kate
Collins, Ryan
Connolly, Timothy
Cook, Belinda
Costa, Geraldine
Costa, Greg
Costin, Carl
Costin, Lucy
Cottrill, Rodney
Craven, Claire
Crofts, Lewis
Crofts, Neisha
Crowe, Tristan
Cumming, Danielle
Currie, Christine
Currie, Jane
Currie, Niki
Currie, Stephen
Currie, Susan
Curry, Danielle
Curtin, Anthony
Dahlenburg, Stuart
Dando, Marnie
Dash, Melanie
Davies, Finn
Davies, Joshua
Davies, Kristin

De Prada, Daniel
De Prada, Kathryn
Denness, Ian
Denness, Sarah
Dent, Bradley
Devidas, Nikhil
Diehm, Rebecca
Donkers, Kate
Donkers, Mathew
Douglas, Jonathan
Douglas, Melissa
Downes, Leesa
Dripps, Lucy
Drohan, James
Dubsky, Laura
Dunoon, David
Dunoon, Sharron
Eccles, Andrew
Edebone, Louise
Edebone, Paul
Elletson, Prue
Elliott, Claire
Elliott, Darren
Ellis, Diane
Ellis, Rodney
Emerick, Jane
Entwistle, Danielle
Essing, Kathryn
Esturla, Benjamin
Fabinyi, David
Fabinyi, Vera
Farrelly, Angela
Farrelly, David
Farrelly, Joseph

Fennessy, David
Ferguson, Julia
Field, Jacintha
Fields, Peter
Filippin, Barbara
Fisher, Clinton
Fitzgerald, Briohny
Fitzgerald, Kai
Fitzgerald, Richard
Fitzpatrick, Fran
Flanagan, Caroline
Fleming, Neil
Forsyth, Alexandra
Fraser, Madison
Frick, Leonie
Fuller, Jodi
Fyfe, David
Fyfe, Rachel
Galon, Bar
Gan, Jessica
Ghys, Philip
Gibb, Leticya
Giddins, Leigh
Giddins, Melanie
Giles, Mark
Glen, Amelia
Goold, Suzanne
Gorman, Hugh
Goschnick, Rebecca
Grant, Yvette
Grayling, Jake
Green, Cheryl
Green, Hayley
Greene, Roger
Greene, Tammy
Greenshields, Samantha
Grigg, Aaron
Grigg, Leanne

Halliwell, Charlie
Halliwell, Daniel
Halliwell, Keziah
Hamilton, Emily
Hamilton, Terrence
Harper, Ian
Harper, Renae
Harris, Karina
Harris, Lauren
Harris, Scott
Hasan, Ali
Hatzakortzian, Edward
Hatzakortzian, Sian
Hausler, Claire
Hayton, Hilary
Hayton, Timothy
He, Rongliang
Healy, Cassie
Heath, Jodi
Heaysman, Dane
Heaysman, Kirstin
Henderson, Andrew
Hendy, Lesley
Hendy, Ryan
Henry, Annabel
Henwood, Lauren
Hickey, Sophie
Hillgrove, Allan
Hillgrove, Kerri
Hollands, Erin
Hollands, Leo
Hollis, Sacha
Holmes, Jane
Hope, Jennifer
Hopkins, Robert
Hough, Andrew
Hough, Neil
Hu, Yang

Hughes, Jessica
Hughes, Travis
Hynes, Luke
Iannazzo, Carol
Iannazzo, Melissa
Iannazzo, Michael
Ibrihim, Brian
Illingworth, Jessica
Illingworth, Ruby
Illingworth, Ryan
Indian, Jayne
Irwin, Abby
Irwin, James
Isaac, Catherine
Isaac, Kenneth
Jackman, Christopher
Jacoby, Bridget
Jacoby, John
James, Adrian
James, Carolyn
James, Indri
James, Megan
Jane, Kylie
Jane, Paul
Jaworski, Brooke
Jenkins, Amy
Jenkins, Andrew
Jensen, Christopher
Jensen, Rachel
Johnson, Kerryn
Johnson, Matthew
Jones, Anthony
Jones, Greg
Jones, Stuart
Jones, Suzana
Kavanagh, Danielle
Kavanagh, Noah
Keeble, Megan
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Keeble, Simon
Kennedy, Michael
Kennedy, Tara
Keyte, Neil
Kirk, Julian
Kordick, Michael
Krivka, Kristi
Krivka, Ondrej
Lamb, Christopher
Lampard, Louise
Lancaster, Karen
Lancaster, Kristy
Langton, Janelle
Law, Jessica
Law, Michael
Lawrence, Claire
Laws, Magenta
Le Nepveu, Shoni
Le Nepveu, Simon
Lee, Daniel
Leibhardt, Scott
Leigh-Smith, Catherine
Leijer, Adrian
Leijer, Ashlee
Leijer, Maci
Lightfoot, David
Lindsay, Cassandra
Littlewood, Erin
Llewellyn, Patrick
Lock, Aimee
Lock, Christopher
Lockett, Carol
Logue, Niall
Logue, Niamh
Long, Brett
Love-Hallihan, Duncan
Love-Hallihan, Tanya
Lund, Alana

Luo, Teng
Lynch, Thomas
Lyons, Alex
Lyons, Deborah
Lyons, Nicole
Magree, Hollie
Magree, Samuel
Mahmood, Anaam
Manczak, Vanessa
Mansfield, Luke
Mansfield, Rebecca
Marceau, Emma
Marceau, Ross
Marsiglio, Rosemarie
Martyr, Grant
Martyr, Natalie
McCarthy, Tracey
McClea, Iain
McClea, Sienna
McCoy, Vikki
McDonald, Julie
McDonnell, Lauren
McGuane, Zachary
Mcintyre, John
McKay, Jenny
McKenna, Katrina
McKenna, Lacey
McKie, Andrew
McKie, Sandra
McMillan, Nicola
McPhee, Johanna
McVerry, Holly
Meissner, Ellen
Miano, Giuseppa
Miano, Robert
Mifsud, Meagan
Miller, Bryce
Miller, Jane

Miller, Samantha
Milne, Astley
Mitchell, Obi
Mitchell, Susan
Moloney, Michelle
Montgomery, Andrea
Montgomery, Bradley
Montgomery, Xavier
Mooney, Hayley
Morello, Xavier
Morrison, Sarah
Morrison, Sarah
Morrow, Jonathan
Morrow, Sheryl
Mulholland, Edward
Murphy, Laura
Nanni, Christopher
Napper, Mark
Neerhut, Gregory
Newton, Amy
Norton, Mark
O’Brien, Leanne
O’Brien, Louise
O’Brien, Shane
O’Reilly, Clancy
O’Reilly, Sean
O’Reilly, William
O’Shanassy, Dane
Osman, Mustafa
O’Sullivan, Maree
O’Sullivan, Sabrina
Owen, Alana
Owen, Brett
Oxspring, Darren
Oxspring, Elizabeth
Papaix, Brigid
Papaix, Nicolas
Papworth, Kellie

Papworth, Sally
Parikh, Sumit
Parsons, Rhett
Passlow, Claire
Patterson, James
Pattison, Elizabeth
Pearson, Brett
Perese, Candice
Perry, Jackson
Perry, Rachel
Philippoussis, Mark
Philippoussis, Silvana
Pocock, Leanne
Pollerd, Clint
Pollerd, Mary
Porra, Louise
Porra, Luke
Power, Clare
Prentice, Madeleine
Preston-Galon, Rebecca
Priestley, Lynne
Priestley, Michael
Prime, Elise
Prior, Alice
Prior, Stephen
Prosser, Hayden
Prosser, Ryan
Ranger, Michael
Ranger, Renae
Rau, Aaron
Razal, Joselito
Reddington, Steven
Rees, Laura
Reiter, Annabel
Reiter, Tim
Reynolds, Chris
Reynolds, Emma
Richards, Vicki

Ritchie, Paul
Ritchie, Peta
Roberts, Melanie
Robinson, Kate
Robinson, Kerry
Robinson, Trent
Rocco, Daniella
Rudd, Lilian
Russell, Carolyn
Russell, Nicole
Russell, Sarah
Samuel, Shannon
Sandoval, Thomas
Saw, Carli
Saw, Harrison
Saw, James
Scarff, Catherine
Scharkosi, Brooke
Scharkosi, Fred
Schofield, Robert
Schulz, Jodi
Schulz, Micah
Scott, Andre
Scott, Kristine
Seabert, Michelle
Seraiocco, Anthony
Seraiocco, Sarah
Seymour, Bianca
Seymour, Peter
Sharp, Emma
Shields, Tracy
Shortal, Lesley
Shortal, Matthew
Sinclair, Christopher
Sizer, Christopher
Sizer, Jodie
Slattery, Peta
Smith, Kerrie
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Snow, Paul
Spencer, Kristin
Spink, Julia
Stapleton, Joleigh
Stapleton, Marcus
Stephens, Adam
Steven, Mark
Stevens, Ryan
Stewart, Angela
Stewart, Ann
Stewart, Jean
Stewart, Mark
Stewart, Mark
Stewart, Sarah
Stone, Brooke
Stott, Tim
Strauch, Annie
Strauch, Matthew
Suckling, Iris
Sullivan, Leigh
Symes, Tracy
Symons, Peter
Szewczyk, Marco
Tayler, Catherine
Taylor, Heidi
Taylor, Lasha
Taylor, Matthew
Taylor, Melissa
Templar, Joel
Templar, Susan
Thompson, Marietta
Thomson, Julie
Thomson, Shane
Thwaites, Gayle

Tindal, Aaron
Tindal, Karen
Tobias, Mark
Tobias, Sophie
Torney, Emily
Torney, Matthew
Torsi, Sasha
Torsi, Stephen
Touzel, Julia
Touzel, Wesley
Tranter, Alana
Tremul, David
Tremul, Leann
Trotter, Matthew
Trotter, Sarah
Trujillo, Daniel
Tucker, David
Tucker, Mark
Tucker, Tania
Tyler, Emma
Vague, Luke
Valenton, Jizalyne
Van Ingen, Stefanie
Vidal, Andrea
Von Einem, Adam
Von Einem, Georgina
Walker, Simon
Wall, David
Wall, Susan
Ward, Genevieve
Warner, Patrick
Watson, Nicole
Watt, Bronwyn
West, Jared

West, Renae
Wheelahan, Anthony
Wheelahan, Jamie
White, Michelle
White, Myra
Williams, Adele
Williamson, Alison
Williamson, Ian
Wilson, Barnabas
Wilson, Naima
Winkler, Rebecca
Wong, Dee
Wood, Kate
Wylie, Andrew
Wyllie, Sarah
Young, Campbell
Young, Ian
Young, Michaela
Zahra, Emma
Zahra, Mark
Zhang, Jun
 
Cadet Member 
(13-15 years) - 61 

 Batchelor, Campbell
Bolton, Harper
Bradshaw, Olivia
Callahan, Molly
Chalmers, Evelyn
Chau, Kingston
Chehata, Chloe
Chehata, Noah
Clift, Ethan
Collett, Heidi
Cox, Mia
Cox, Scarlett
Donovan, Cate

Dripps, Daisy
Edebone, Zac
Ellis, Brooke
Farrelly, Patrick
Flanagan, Jamie
Flick, Elin
Flick, Samuel
Franklin, Izaac
Henderson, Samuel
Jane, Alexis
Jones, Otis
Keeble, Taj
Kirk, Keelin
Mahony, Georgia
McCarthy, Kyla
McCarthy, Sinead
McKenna, Zoe
McKie, Jaime
Montgomery, Madeleine
O’Brien, Josh
Oxspring, Patrick
Pestkowski, Minka
Priestley, Alex
Prosser, James
Reyntjes, Chloe
Richards, Tom
Robinson, Ella
Russell, Zoe
Scammell, Sarah
Scarff, Olivia
Sheehan, Patrick
Sizer, Elleischa
Steel, Lani
Stephens, Keira
Swan, Vaughan
Talbot, Harrison
Taylor, Chloe
Thompson, Joshua

Thomson, Miette
Thwaites, Harry
Titmuss, Ashley
Tremul, Aaron
Trujillo, Isabella
Wall, Georgia
Wall, Milla
Walsh, Chloe
West, Mitchell
Wylie, Morgan
 
Community Member - 163 

Ashmore, Sarah
Aughterson, Louise
Badham, Marg
Badham, Russell (dec)
Barnett, Rosemary
Beckett, Molly
Bellchambers, Roger
Biram, Jan
Birchall, Benjamin
Birchall, Gregory
Birchall, Walter
Black, Sophie
Boucher, James
Bouzas, Vasilios
Brodie, Lucinda
Brown, Mila
Buncle, Lucy
Buncle, Paul
Carbonelli, Estella
Carbonelli, Renato
Charlton, Amber
Clapham, Rowena
Close, Jan
Close, Shane
Coco, Joy
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Coco, Matthew
Crick, Evan
Crick, Sue
Cuttiford, Christine
Cuttiford, Laurence
Daffey, Karyn
Daffey, Paul
Davis, Isaac
Dent, Charlie
Drews, Jill
Drews, Robert
Duggan, Adam
Duggan, Chloe
Duggan, John
Duggan, Kylie
Duggan, Lachlan
Duggan, Paul
Duggan, Violeta
Duggan, Yasmin
Dunlop, Jacqueline
Evans, Anthony
Evans, Darren
Evans, Jeanette
Ewan, Arlene
Ewan, Christopher
Field, Kevin
Fuller, Michael
Gamble, Chris
Gardiner, Phil
Gibb, Grant
Gleeson, Georgie
Gleeson, Jessie
Green, Alan
Green, Barbara
Habjan, Natasha
Hawkins, Robert
Heskett, Noah
Heskett, Stephen

Houlihan, John
Houlihan, Josephine
Hughes, Gary
Hunter, Bryony
Hunter, Jeffrey
Isaac, Elise (dec)
Johnson, Jeremy
Joseph, Diane
Kealey, Joshua
Keyte, Jane
Knight, Andrew
Knight, Annie
Knight, Bill
Knight, Marj
Le, Sharyn
Lewis, Zoe
Lightfoot, Lisa
Long, John
Long, William
Loughnane, Brendan
Loughnane, Ellie
Loughnane, Kiara
Loughnane, Tom
Lowe, Peter
Lucchesi, Luisa
Macgugan, Mark
Maclagan, Penelope
Martin, Andrew
Martin, Devon
Martin, Felix
Matthews, Andrew
Matthews, Ken
Matthews, Lisa
Mayo, David
Mayo, Lyn
McCoy, Edward
McLean, Cameron
Mios, Christine

Mios, Conn
Morgan, Charlotte
Morris, Alastair
Moss, Amelia
Moss, Chloe
Moss, Lucca
Mulholland, Nigisti
Murphy, Gerard
Norman, Leslie
O’Brien, Sunny
O’Brien, Troy
O’Kane, Brendan
O’Kane, Pauline
Oliver, Georgia
Pidgeon, Ross
Pietrzak, Elizabeth
Pietrzak, Richard
Porter, Rob
Porter, Robyn
Prentice, Euan
Prosser, John
Prosser, Rhonda
Quinn, David
Quinn, Kieran
Quinn, Tien
Rogers, Stanley
Rudd, Christine
Rudd, Peter
Schofield, Robyn
Schot-Guppy, Rebecca
Schwarzenberg, Barbara
Schwarzenberg, William
Scott, Marina
Scott, Robert
Scown, Chris
Sheppard, Barbara
Sheppard, Michael
Sonnex, Luke

Sorensen, Will
Steele, Banjo
Steele, Francesca
Steele, Simon
Storey, Heidi
Sultana, Kate
Sultana, Maddison
Taylor, Alison
Touzel, Lynn
Van Ooi, Christine
Walker, Aaron
Wallace, Liam
Weatherley, Steve
White, Aleisha
White, Alex
White, Allan
White, Daniel
White, Katherine
White, Liam
White, Peter
White, Piper
White, Shenika
Wigan, Tom
Wylie, Lucas
 
Junior Activity Member 
(5-13 years) - 461 

 Abbott, Giles
Abbott, Indie
Abbott, Sophie
Adams, Harriet
Akkerman, Axel
Anderson, Isla
Anderson, Michael
Anderson, Rosie
Arsovski, Will
Arundell, Christopher

Aytan, Indi
Bach, Mila
Baker, James
Baker, Primrose
Baranski, Arlo
Baro Wilson, Henry
Baskharon, Nicholas
Batchelor, Ellen
Batchelor, Joey
Bationo, Clea
Bean, Evie
Bean, Samuel
Bear, Philippa
Bear, Valerie
Benyan, Hannah
Benyan, Jack
Bett, Mack
Bett, Stevie
Betts, Arabella
Betts, Mack
Betts, Willa
Betz, Andrej
Betz, Saskia
Bolus, Amelie
Bond, Lucy
Bones, Felix
Bones, Vasco
Bracy, Byron
Bradshaw, Alby
Bridges, Georgia
Bridges, Rosie
Broad, Rose
Brodecky, Majka
Brodecky, Taj
Bromley, Campbell
Bromley, Ivy
Bromley, Lucy
Brooke, Cooper
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Brooke, Finlay
Brown, Archie
Brown, Vida
Buckle, Myles
Byrne, Ester
Cairns, Alby
Campbell, Sophia
Cannavan, Beau
Cannavan, Isaac
Capicchiano, Evie
Capron, Mila
Carney, Amelia
Carney, Liam
Cassar, Otis
Centra, Sebastian
Chadwick, Archie
Chalmers, Arielle
Chandler, Angus
Chandler, Ella
Chehata, Adam
Cherubin, Lola
Chretien, Mylo
Clark, Edward
Clift, Joel
Clyne, Coco
Coldrey, Lucas
Coldrey, Samuel
Cole, Edward
Cole, Henry
Collett, Jarvis
Collett, Kaia
Collett, Marlie
Collins, Baxter
Collins, CeCe

Collins, Emmy
Connolly, Matilda
Cook, Max
Costin, Audrey
Cousens, Arizona
Craven, Annie
Crofts, Asha
Crofts, Eleanor
Crowe, Sam
Cumming, Finley
Cumming, Sadie
Currie, Finn
Curtin, Annabelle
Dahlenburg, Eve
Dando, Cailin
D’Andrea, Amber
Dash, Mabel
Davies, Willow
De Prada, Evie
De Prada, Nate
Denness, Amy
Denness, Lucy
Dent, Banjo
Devidas, Elke
Devidas, Rani
Devidas, Reuben
Donkers, Aiden
Donkers, Cody
Douglas, Hannah
Douglas, Tomas
Dowling, Flynn
Drohan, Angus
Drohan, Harry
Drohan, Julia

Dunoon, Darcee
Eccles, Elsie
Edebone, Archie
Edwards, Noah
Elletson, Esther
Elletson, Owen
Essing, Jarvis
Essing, Xanthe
Esturla, Lupe
Fabinyi, Alek
Farrelly, Elliott
Farrelly, Mia
Farrelly, Tyler
Fennessy, Celeste
Fields, Harry
Filippin, Estelle
Fisher, Rufus
Fisher, Ziggy
Fitzgerald, Ella
Fleming, Helen
Forsyth, Freddie
Franklin, Sophie
Fuller, Lily
Fyfe, Adele
Fyfe, Tahlia
Galon, Elad
Galon, Lielle
Galon, Zohar
Ghys, Lexi
Giddins, Ava
Giddins, Indiana
Gillard, Joshua
Gillard, Zachary
Glen, Alfie
Gorman, Finley
Gorman, Poppy
Grant, Joshua
Grayling, Zoey

Greene, Isabella
Greene, Zara
Grigg, Amelia
Grigg, Eva
Haans, Fleur
Halliwell, James
Hamilton, Charlie
Hamilton, Poppy
Harper, Aisla
Harper, Niamh
Harris, William
Hasan, Adam
Hasan, Aydin
Hasan, Yoseph
Hatzakortzian, Eden
Hatzakortzian, Malachi
Hatzakortzian, Micah
Hayton, Charlie
He, Angela
Healy, Grace
Heath, Jasmine
Heaysman, Charlie
Heaysman, Jackson
Henderson, Hugo
Hendy, Oliver
Hendy, Riley
Hollands, Maddie
Hollands, Summer
Holmes, Charlie
Holmes, Georgia
Hope, Wyatt
Hopkins, Carrie
Hopkins, William
Hughes, Eve
Hughes, Holly
Hughes, Jack
Hynes, Freya
Hynes, Pippa

Iannazzo, Jamieson
Iannazzo, Milla
Illingworth, Grace
Irwin, Frankie
Irwin, Nina
Isaac, Madeleine
Jackman, Owen
James, Fletcher
James, Leah
James, Nate
James, Neavie
James, Rachael
James, Tyler
Jane, Stella
Jaworski, Jack
Jeffery, Sydney
Jensen, Kai
Jensen, Olle
Johnson, Bailey
Johnson, Madeline
Jones, Adelaide
Jones, Frankie
Jones, Luca
Jones, Sunni
Keeble, Asha
Kennedy, Harry
Kennedy, Max
Kliemt, Gabriel
Kliemt, Scarlett
Kline, Fenix
Kordick, Archer
Kordick, Perry
Krivka, Dominik
Krivka, Rylee
Lamb, Atticus
Lamb, Lucius
Lamb, Silas
Lancaster, Xavier
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Law, Ruby
Le Nepveu, Elka
Le Nepveu, Finley
Lee, Cooper
Lee, Finn
Leibhardt, Ava
Leibhardt, Lewis
Leibhardt, Max
Leijer, Zara
Lewtas, Ruby
Lindsay, Brooklyn
Llewellyn, Sam
Lock, Ivy
Lock, Poppy
Logue, Fionn
Logue, Sadbh
Long, Poppy
Love-Hallihan, Gulliver
Lund, Grace
Lund, Jack
Luo, Haoyuan
Lynch, Sonny
Lynch, William
Lyons, Charlie
Lyons, Hunter
Magree, Ernie
Magree, Rose
Manczak, Xavier
Manczak, Zoe
Mansfield, Evie
Mansfield, Max
Mar, Lucas
Mar, Mitchell
Marceau, Lucinda
Martin, Charlie
Martyr, Nathaniel
Mccarthy, Ivy
McCarthy, Micah

McCarthy, Rhett
McClea, Emilia
McConnell, Henri
McGuane, Billy
McGuane, Daisy
McGuane, Harry
Mcintyre, Annabelle
McKenna, Harriet
McKenna, Jack
McKie, Archie
McMillan, Alby
McVerry, Willow
Miller, Kai
Milne, Eloise
Milne, Sam
Molloy, Owen
Montgomery, Sebastian
Mooney, Charlotte
Mooney, Jet
Morello, Jacques
Morrow, Charlie
Morrow, Remy
Mugavin, Jack
Mugavin, Lola
Murphy, Millie
Napper, Niamh
Napper, Tadhg
Newton, Isla
Oakley, Colton
Oakley, Seb
O’Brien, Robert
O’Reilly, Angus
O’Reilly, Flynn
O’Shanassy, Paige
Osman, Mohammed
Osman, Najeeb
Owen, Archer
Oxspring, Thomas

Papaix, Alice
Papaix, Flora
Parikh, Aadi
Parikh, Lily
Parsons, Frankie
Patterson, Leonard
Pavlinac, Summer
Pearson, Max
Pearson, Verity
Perry, Harla
Perry, Lenny
Pestkowski, Tex
Philippoussis, Nicholas
Pollerd, Eli
Pollerd, Oliver
Pollerd, Riley
Porra, Joseph
Porra, Magdalene
Porra, Xavier
Povey, Harriet
Povey, William
Priestley, Abigail
Prior, Lucy
Ranger, Grace
Ranger, Ruby
Rau, Camilla
Rau, Edwina
Razal, Yuji
Razal, Yuma
Reddington, Judson
Rees, Edward
Reiter, Bodhi
Reiter, Indie
Reynolds, Hudson
Reynolds, Olivia
Ritchie, Alexander
Ritchie, Levi
Ritchie, William

Roberts, Tilly
Robinson, Alison
Robinson, Leni
Robinson, Pippa
Rudd, Joseph
Rush, Raphael
Russell, Ben
Russell, Joel
Samuel, Brooklyn
Scarff, Matilda
Scharkosi, Lennox
Schulz, Gus
Schulz, Luca
Schulz, Pippa
Scott, Miles
Seabert, Archie
Seraiocco, Giselle
Seraiocco, Vincent
Seymour, Mietta
Seymour, Oliver
Sharp, Duke
Shaw, Aurora
Sheehan, Hamish
Sheehan, Samuel
Shortal, Chloe
Shortal, Ella
Sinclair, Chase
Sizer, Chloe
Sizer, Tia
Slattery, Cherry
Snow, Max
Solley, Zachary
Spencer, Mabel
Spink, Lani
Stapleton, Myla
Stapleton, Sienna
Steel, Tahlia
Steven, Mae

Stevens, Frankie
Stewart, Finn
Stewart, Molly
Stewart, Parker
Stewart, Rosie
Stewart, Summer
Stone, Jake
Stone, William
Strauch, Daisy
Strauch, Lottie
Strauch, Molly
Sullivan, Archie
Symes, Max
Symes, Tayla
Szewczyk, Jonah
Szewczyk, Luka
Talbot, Thomas
Tayler, Lily
Taylor, Amelia
Taylor, Grace
Taylor, Jack
Taylor, Lillie
Templar, Blake
Templar, Elise
Teschendorf, Max
Thomas, Isla
Thomas, Lachlan
Thomas, Matilda
Thomson, Billie-Jack
Tindal, Lexi
Tindal, Skylah
Tobias, Henry
Tobias, Olive
Torney, Ella
Torsi, Adelina
Torsi, Luca
Touzel, Alvar
Trotter, Archie
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Trotter, Billy
Trotter, Oscar
Trujillo, Leonardo
Tucker, Nash
Tucker, Nate
Tucker, Noah
Tyler, Henry
Vague, Georgie
Van Ingen, Noah
Von Einem, Eve
Von Einem, Oscar
Walker, William
Walsh, Alice
Wang, Ethan
Warner, Leroy
Watt, Alannah
Watt, Archie
West, Isaac
West, Keenan
Wheelahan, Finley
Wheelahan, Oliver
White, Mabel
Whitworth, Benjamin
Whitworth, Hannah
Whitworth, James
Williams, Ruby
Williamson, Ky
Williamson, Maddie
Wilson, Adela
Winkler, Murphy
Winkler, Sterling
Wong, Alexis
Wood, Alison
Wood, Clementine

Wyllie, Imogen
Wyllie, Will
Young, Oliver
Young, Tahlia
Zahra, Archie
Zahra, Rupert
Zhang, William

Life Member - 30 

Allen, Chris (dec)
Bleazby, John
Bond, William
Chin-Jewson, Jaci
Currie, Peter
Dunlop, John
Flanders, Andrew
Harvey, Bruce
Jackson, Davina
Jeffs, Neil
Jewson, Stephen
Johnson, Rebecca
Makin, Brian
Moss, Daryl
Muhlebach, Charles (dec)
Nolan, Anthony
Payne, Ricky
Price, Morris (dec)
Schmidt, Alan
Schofield, John (dec)
Sibun, Dean
Smith, Peter
Smith, Ron (dec)
Swan, Ian

Thompson, Brett
Thompstone, Geoffrey
Torney, Hayden
Touzel, Gregory
Ulbrick, David
Van Ooi, John
 
Long Service - 2 

McCance, William
Sheehan, Vincent
 
Probationary - 4 

Benyan, David
Cousens, Todd
Haans, Pieter
Osman, Nazar
 
Reserve Active - 1 

Ugrin, Jemma
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James Edmonds)

Patrol 
Hours 
Summary

Hours Pre
31/12/2021

Hours after
1/1/2022

Water Safety 
Hours Patrol Hours Total Hours

Ebony Aston 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00
Marvin Baas 20.00 22.00 33.00 9.00 42.00
Campbell Batchelor 7.50 22.75 24.00 6.25 30.25
Nick Batchelor 33.25 29.50 62.75 0.00 62.75
Josh Behmann 0.00 20.50 0.00 20.50 20.50
Ian Blanchonette 4.00 20.50 6.00 18.50 24.50
Anna Bleazby 4.50 31.00 0.00 35.50 35.50
Asher Bobele 0.00 11.50 3.00 8.50 11.50
Stacie Bobele 2.50 4.00 2.50 4.00 6.50
Harper Bolton 0.00 24.50 0.00 24.50 24.50
Emily Bradshaw 18.50 21.17 35.92 3.75 39.67
Olivia Bradshaw 5.00 12.58 13.58 4.00 17.58
Oscar Bradshaw 13.08 14.92 19.50 8.50 28.00
Hannah Branson 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Colin Brodie 8.50 29.00 0.00 37.50 37.50
Thomas Bucki-Smith 4.50 0.00 0.00 4.50 4.50
Aisha Buckle 0.00 16.00 10.50 5.50 16.00
Molly Callahan 7.00 20.03 14.50 12.53 27.03
Lukas Capicchiano 0.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
Noah Capicchiano 10.50 3.00 3.00 10.50 13.50
Kingston Chau 0.00 9.67 4.00 5.67 9.67
Chloe Chehata 7.00 14.50 12.50 9.00 21.50
Noah Chehata 3.50 15.82 17.32 2.00 19.32
Georgie Clarke 4.00 28.50 0.00 32.50 32.50
Ethan Clift 0.00 39.59 16.59 23.00 39.59
Heidi Collett 0.00 12.25 12.25 0.00 12.25
Chloe Costa 4.00 15.25 0.00 19.25 19.25
Sophie Costa 4.00 10.00 0.00 14.00 14.00
Tom Costa 4.00 18.87 0.00 22.87 22.87
Olivia Cottrill 11.00 17.25 24.50 3.75 28.25
Mia Cox 3.00 30.25 14.75 18.50 33.25
Shaun Cumming 24.00 31.75 55.75 0.00 55.75
Peter Currie 0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Sarah Currie 4.00 21.44 0.00 25.44 25.44
Sophie Currie 4.00 12.25 0.00 16.25 16.25
Andrew Downes 0.00 11.50 11.50 0.00 11.50
Charlie Downes 4.50 13.50 18.00 0.00 18.00
Bella Dripps 13.50 20.77 15.25 19.02 34.27
Daisy Dripps 9.50 21.03 15.25 15.28 30.53
Finn Dripps 31.00 34.25 22.00 43.25 65.25
Freddie Dripps 35.00 28.25 25.50 37.75 63.25
Marcus Dripps 22.00 20.00 30.50 11.50 42.00
Samuel Dripps 33.50 23.25 15.50 41.25 56.75
Molly Dunstan 11.25 0.00 0.00 11.25 11.25
James Edmonds 10.50 34.25 12.00 32.75 44.75
Richard Elliott 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50 2.50
Brooke Ellis 7.50 14.42 15.50 6.42 21.92
Jack Ellis 8.00 15.00 14.00 9.00 23.00
Skye Ellis 4.50 6.00 0.00 10.50 10.50
Jack Elsum 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Jamie Flanagan 8.00 23.00 19.00 12.00 31.00
Mark Flanagan 8.50 7.50 16.00 0.00 16.00
Elin Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Harvie Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00

Name

Hours Pre
31/12/2021

Hours after
1/1/2022

Water Safety 
Hours Patrol Hours Total Hours

Ebony Aston 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00
Marvin Baas 20.00 22.00 33.00 9.00 42.00
Campbell Batchelor 7.50 22.75 24.00 6.25 30.25
Nick Batchelor 33.25 29.50 62.75 0.00 62.75
Josh Behmann 0.00 20.50 0.00 20.50 20.50
Ian Blanchonette 4.00 20.50 6.00 18.50 24.50
Anna Bleazby 4.50 31.00 0.00 35.50 35.50
Asher Bobele 0.00 11.50 3.00 8.50 11.50
Stacie Bobele 2.50 4.00 2.50 4.00 6.50
Harper Bolton 0.00 24.50 0.00 24.50 24.50
Emily Bradshaw 18.50 21.17 35.92 3.75 39.67
Olivia Bradshaw 5.00 12.58 13.58 4.00 17.58
Oscar Bradshaw 13.08 14.92 19.50 8.50 28.00
Hannah Branson 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Colin Brodie 8.50 29.00 0.00 37.50 37.50
Thomas Bucki-Smith 4.50 0.00 0.00 4.50 4.50
Aisha Buckle 0.00 16.00 10.50 5.50 16.00
Molly Callahan 7.00 20.03 14.50 12.53 27.03
Lukas Capicchiano 0.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
Noah Capicchiano 10.50 3.00 3.00 10.50 13.50
Kingston Chau 0.00 9.67 4.00 5.67 9.67
Chloe Chehata 7.00 14.50 12.50 9.00 21.50
Noah Chehata 3.50 15.82 17.32 2.00 19.32
Georgie Clarke 4.00 28.50 0.00 32.50 32.50
Ethan Clift 0.00 39.59 16.59 23.00 39.59
Heidi Collett 0.00 12.25 12.25 0.00 12.25
Chloe Costa 4.00 15.25 0.00 19.25 19.25
Sophie Costa 4.00 10.00 0.00 14.00 14.00
Tom Costa 4.00 18.87 0.00 22.87 22.87
Olivia Cottrill 11.00 17.25 24.50 3.75 28.25
Mia Cox 3.00 30.25 14.75 18.50 33.25
Shaun Cumming 24.00 31.75 55.75 0.00 55.75
Peter Currie 0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Sarah Currie 4.00 21.44 0.00 25.44 25.44
Sophie Currie 4.00 12.25 0.00 16.25 16.25
Andrew Downes 0.00 11.50 11.50 0.00 11.50
Charlie Downes 4.50 13.50 18.00 0.00 18.00
Bella Dripps 13.50 20.77 15.25 19.02 34.27
Daisy Dripps 9.50 21.03 15.25 15.28 30.53
Finn Dripps 31.00 34.25 22.00 43.25 65.25
Freddie Dripps 35.00 28.25 25.50 37.75 63.25
Marcus Dripps 22.00 20.00 30.50 11.50 42.00
Samuel Dripps 33.50 23.25 15.50 41.25 56.75
Molly Dunstan 11.25 0.00 0.00 11.25 11.25
James Edmonds 10.50 34.25 12.00 32.75 44.75
Richard Elliott 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50 2.50
Brooke Ellis 7.50 14.42 15.50 6.42 21.92
Jack Ellis 8.00 15.00 14.00 9.00 23.00
Skye Ellis 4.50 6.00 0.00 10.50 10.50
Jack Elsum 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Jamie Flanagan 8.00 23.00 19.00 12.00 31.00
Mark Flanagan 8.50 7.50 16.00 0.00 16.00
Elin Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Harvie Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00

Name



 20201/ 22 JJSLSC ANNUAL REPORT / 45

Michael Formosa 4.00 39.00 10.50 32.50 43.00
Will Gibb 7.50 7.50 10.00 5.00 15.00
Brianna Giles 2.50 10.58 0.00 13.08 13.08
Nathan Gillard 44.75 98.42 107.50 35.67 143.17
Susan Gillard 25.25 21.50 44.75 2.00 46.75
Lucy Gordon 2.00 14.58 0.00 16.58 16.58
Sophie Gordon 8.75 36.00 11.00 33.75 44.75
Stuart Gordon 0.00 9.75 0.00 9.75 9.75
Aaron Green 10.00 28.25 14.50 23.75 38.25
Jasmine Happ 0.00 3.50 0.00 3.50 3.50
Daryl Hauenstein 5.50 19.87 0.00 25.37 25.37
Isabella Heather 30.50 82.00 81.50 31.00 112.50
Arabella Henderson 7.00 13.02 10.52 9.50 20.02
Jenna Henderson 12.00 7.50 19.50 0.00 19.50
Samuel Henderson 3.00 4.00 7.00 0.00 7.00
Sarah Holland-Clift 0.00 31.34 16.09 15.25 31.34
Susan Hopkins 7.25 19.00 16.75 9.50 26.25
Anthony Hunter 5.75 21.00 4.50 22.25 26.75
Ebony Hunter 5.75 7.63 0.00 13.38 13.38
Layla Hunter 3.50 0.00 0.00 3.50 3.50
Mia Hunter 4.50 10.63 4.50 10.63 15.13
Tim Hunter 0.00 11.00 0.00 11.00 11.00
Stephen Iannazzo 4.25 12.42 12.25 4.42 16.67
David Inguanti 8.00 28.25 0.00 36.25 36.25
Andrew Isaac 0.00 18.75 9.00 9.75 18.75
Davina Jackson 12.75 41.08 8.00 45.83 53.83
Harry Jacoby 16.50 0.00 0.00 16.50 16.50
Alexis Jane 5.25 46.43 18.93 32.75 51.68
Lara Jeffery 15.25 22.75 34.25 3.75 38.00
Olivia Jenkins 12.00 52.17 20.50 43.67 64.17
Stephen Jewson 5.00 6.25 5.00 6.25 11.25
Rebecca Johnson 4.75 3.00 7.75 0.00 7.75
Zachary Jonson 4.00 36.00 0.00 40.00 40.00
Keelin Kirk 5.50 8.92 8.00 6.42 14.42
Malcolm Leigh-Smith 17.25 27.50 0.00 44.75 44.75
Michael Lewis 5.75 18.50 0.00 24.25 24.25
Aaron Lewtas 0.00 1.50 1.50 0.00 1.50
Grace Lightfoot 14.00 46.50 10.50 50.00 60.50
Benjamin Lund 9.83 21.67 28.75 2.75 31.50
Georgia Mahony 7.00 8.92 15.92 0.00 15.92
Sinead McCarthy 0.00 11.83 11.83 0.00 11.83
Vaughn McCarthy 10.00 3.50 13.50 0.00 13.50
Wes McDonald 0.00 8.50 0.00 8.50 8.50
Anthony McKenna 12.00 36.75 31.50 17.25 48.75
Darcy McKenna 0.00 16.75 8.25 8.50 16.75
Luke McKenna 18.75 10.50 17.25 12.00 29.25
Maeve McKenna 10.25 6.15 0.00 16.40 16.40
Will McKenna 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Zoe McKenna 7.50 14.50 14.50 7.50 22.00
Jacob McKie 1.50 0.00 1.50 0.00 1.50
Jaime McKie 3.00 7.50 10.50 0.00 10.50
Hannah McLeod 3.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
Charlotte Morgan 10.25 0.00 0.00 10.25 10.25
Jay Moss 8.00 27.50 0.00 35.50 35.50
Jack Mulder 0.00 7.75 7.75 0.00 7.75
Graeme Neander 9.50 27.73 0.00 37.23 37.23

Michael Formosa 4.00 39.00 10.50 32.50 43.00
Will Gibb 7.50 7.50 10.00 5.00 15.00
Brianna Giles 2.50 10.58 0.00 13.08 13.08
Nathan Gillard 44.75 98.42 107.50 35.67 143.17
Susan Gillard 25.25 21.50 44.75 2.00 46.75
Lucy Gordon 2.00 14.58 0.00 16.58 16.58
Sophie Gordon 8.75 36.00 11.00 33.75 44.75
Stuart Gordon 0.00 9.75 0.00 9.75 9.75
Aaron Green 10.00 28.25 14.50 23.75 38.25
Jasmine Happ 0.00 3.50 0.00 3.50 3.50
Daryl Hauenstein 5.50 19.87 0.00 25.37 25.37
Isabella Heather 30.50 82.00 81.50 31.00 112.50
Arabella Henderson 7.00 13.02 10.52 9.50 20.02
Jenna Henderson 12.00 7.50 19.50 0.00 19.50
Samuel Henderson 3.00 4.00 7.00 0.00 7.00
Sarah Holland-Clift 0.00 31.34 16.09 15.25 31.34
Susan Hopkins 7.25 19.00 16.75 9.50 26.25
Anthony Hunter 5.75 21.00 4.50 22.25 26.75
Ebony Hunter 5.75 7.63 0.00 13.38 13.38
Layla Hunter 3.50 0.00 0.00 3.50 3.50
Mia Hunter 4.50 10.63 4.50 10.63 15.13
Tim Hunter 0.00 11.00 0.00 11.00 11.00
Stephen Iannazzo 4.25 12.42 12.25 4.42 16.67
David Inguanti 8.00 28.25 0.00 36.25 36.25
Andrew Isaac 0.00 18.75 9.00 9.75 18.75
Davina Jackson 12.75 41.08 8.00 45.83 53.83
Harry Jacoby 16.50 0.00 0.00 16.50 16.50
Alexis Jane 5.25 46.43 18.93 32.75 51.68
Lara Jeffery 15.25 22.75 34.25 3.75 38.00
Olivia Jenkins 12.00 52.17 20.50 43.67 64.17
Stephen Jewson 5.00 6.25 5.00 6.25 11.25
Rebecca Johnson 4.75 3.00 7.75 0.00 7.75
Zachary Jonson 4.00 36.00 0.00 40.00 40.00
Keelin Kirk 5.50 8.92 8.00 6.42 14.42
Malcolm Leigh-Smith 17.25 27.50 0.00 44.75 44.75
Michael Lewis 5.75 18.50 0.00 24.25 24.25
Aaron Lewtas 0.00 1.50 1.50 0.00 1.50
Grace Lightfoot 14.00 46.50 10.50 50.00 60.50
Benjamin Lund 9.83 21.67 28.75 2.75 31.50
Georgia Mahony 7.00 8.92 15.92 0.00 15.92
Sinead McCarthy 0.00 11.83 11.83 0.00 11.83
Vaughn McCarthy 10.00 3.50 13.50 0.00 13.50
Wes McDonald 0.00 8.50 0.00 8.50 8.50
Anthony McKenna 12.00 36.75 31.50 17.25 48.75
Darcy McKenna 0.00 16.75 8.25 8.50 16.75
Luke McKenna 18.75 10.50 17.25 12.00 29.25
Maeve McKenna 10.25 6.15 0.00 16.40 16.40
Will McKenna 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Zoe McKenna 7.50 14.50 14.50 7.50 22.00
Jacob McKie 1.50 0.00 1.50 0.00 1.50
Jaime McKie 3.00 7.50 10.50 0.00 10.50
Hannah McLeod 3.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
Charlotte Morgan 10.25 0.00 0.00 10.25 10.25
Jay Moss 8.00 27.50 0.00 35.50 35.50
Jack Mulder 0.00 7.75 7.75 0.00 7.75
Graeme Neander 9.50 27.73 0.00 37.23 37.23

Hours Pre
31/12/2021

Hours after
1/1/2022

Water Safety 
Hours Patrol Hours Total Hours

Ebony Aston 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00
Marvin Baas 20.00 22.00 33.00 9.00 42.00
Campbell Batchelor 7.50 22.75 24.00 6.25 30.25
Nick Batchelor 33.25 29.50 62.75 0.00 62.75
Josh Behmann 0.00 20.50 0.00 20.50 20.50
Ian Blanchonette 4.00 20.50 6.00 18.50 24.50
Anna Bleazby 4.50 31.00 0.00 35.50 35.50
Asher Bobele 0.00 11.50 3.00 8.50 11.50
Stacie Bobele 2.50 4.00 2.50 4.00 6.50
Harper Bolton 0.00 24.50 0.00 24.50 24.50
Emily Bradshaw 18.50 21.17 35.92 3.75 39.67
Olivia Bradshaw 5.00 12.58 13.58 4.00 17.58
Oscar Bradshaw 13.08 14.92 19.50 8.50 28.00
Hannah Branson 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Colin Brodie 8.50 29.00 0.00 37.50 37.50
Thomas Bucki-Smith 4.50 0.00 0.00 4.50 4.50
Aisha Buckle 0.00 16.00 10.50 5.50 16.00
Molly Callahan 7.00 20.03 14.50 12.53 27.03
Lukas Capicchiano 0.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
Noah Capicchiano 10.50 3.00 3.00 10.50 13.50
Kingston Chau 0.00 9.67 4.00 5.67 9.67
Chloe Chehata 7.00 14.50 12.50 9.00 21.50
Noah Chehata 3.50 15.82 17.32 2.00 19.32
Georgie Clarke 4.00 28.50 0.00 32.50 32.50
Ethan Clift 0.00 39.59 16.59 23.00 39.59
Heidi Collett 0.00 12.25 12.25 0.00 12.25
Chloe Costa 4.00 15.25 0.00 19.25 19.25
Sophie Costa 4.00 10.00 0.00 14.00 14.00
Tom Costa 4.00 18.87 0.00 22.87 22.87
Olivia Cottrill 11.00 17.25 24.50 3.75 28.25
Mia Cox 3.00 30.25 14.75 18.50 33.25
Shaun Cumming 24.00 31.75 55.75 0.00 55.75
Peter Currie 0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Sarah Currie 4.00 21.44 0.00 25.44 25.44
Sophie Currie 4.00 12.25 0.00 16.25 16.25
Andrew Downes 0.00 11.50 11.50 0.00 11.50
Charlie Downes 4.50 13.50 18.00 0.00 18.00
Bella Dripps 13.50 20.77 15.25 19.02 34.27
Daisy Dripps 9.50 21.03 15.25 15.28 30.53
Finn Dripps 31.00 34.25 22.00 43.25 65.25
Freddie Dripps 35.00 28.25 25.50 37.75 63.25
Marcus Dripps 22.00 20.00 30.50 11.50 42.00
Samuel Dripps 33.50 23.25 15.50 41.25 56.75
Molly Dunstan 11.25 0.00 0.00 11.25 11.25
James Edmonds 10.50 34.25 12.00 32.75 44.75
Richard Elliott 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50 2.50
Brooke Ellis 7.50 14.42 15.50 6.42 21.92
Jack Ellis 8.00 15.00 14.00 9.00 23.00
Skye Ellis 4.50 6.00 0.00 10.50 10.50
Jack Elsum 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Jamie Flanagan 8.00 23.00 19.00 12.00 31.00
Mark Flanagan 8.50 7.50 16.00 0.00 16.00
Elin Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Harvie Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00

Name

Sean Oakley 6.50 20.67 27.17 0.00 27.17
Rhys O'Brien 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Darren Oxspring 0.00 5.67 0.00 5.67 5.67
Emer Oxspring 28.50 56.67 42.50 42.67 85.17
Patrick Oxspring 29.08 35.33 33.41 31.00 64.41
Will Paatsch 4.00 11.00 0.00 15.00 15.00
Brad Papworth 5.50 44.50 13.50 36.50 50.00
Charlie Papworth 5.50 20.00 11.50 14.00 25.50
Ruby Papworth 5.50 24.00 0.00 29.50 29.50
Mitchell Payne 16.00 0.00 0.00 16.00 16.00
Minka Pestkowski 0.00 8.75 8.75 0.00 8.75
James Povey 13.00 23.08 34.33 1.75 36.08
Amelia Reyntjes 22.75 35.08 21.00 36.83 57.83
Anthony Reyntjes 3.50 19.00 22.50 0.00 22.50
Chloe Reyntjes 7.50 17.00 20.00 4.50 24.50
Andrew Richards 8.00 25.17 22.00 11.17 33.17
Georgie Richards 2.50 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50
Tom Richards 7.50 25.00 18.00 14.50 32.50
Will Richards 10.63 19.50 11.88 18.25 30.13
Ella Robinson 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00
Isabella Robinson 20.75 23.66 18.33 26.08 44.41
Shane Robinson 0.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 4.00
Alicia Rochler 0.00 8.98 0.00 8.98 8.98
Desmond Rush 2.50 3.00 5.50 0.00 5.50
Tallulah Rush 10.00 8.00 0.00 18.00 18.00
Lyndon Russell 3.75 51.52 28.77 26.50 55.27
Zoe Russell 7.50 19.42 15.00 11.92 26.92
Peter Saw 14.25 33.75 10.50 37.50 48.00
Adam Scammell 12.00 36.92 16.00 32.92 48.92
Amanda Scammell 28.50 58.18 37.92 48.76 86.68
Jason Scammell 43.00 40.00 45.50 37.50 83.00
Sarah Scammell 12.00 61.75 28.83 44.92 73.75
Stephen Scammell 50.50 66.59 66.00 51.09 117.09
Christopher Scarff 16.00 39.83 16.50 39.33 55.83
Molly Scarff 22.50 47.91 31.50 38.91 70.41
Olivia Scarff 9.50 34.17 16.00 27.67 43.67
Clementine Scheffers 0.00 10.00 4.50 5.50 10.00
Craig Schmidt 9.25 24.50 0.00 33.75 33.75
Kiah Shanahan 0.00 13.00 0.00 13.00 13.00
Patrick Sheehan 1.75 0.00 1.75 0.00 1.75
Vincent Sheehan 14.75 38.00 14.75 38.00 52.75
Alice Sheppard 23.69 12.08 26.77 9.00 35.77
Dean Sibun 2.50 4.50 0.00 7.00 7.00
Elleischa Sizer 0.00 12.50 12.50 0.00 12.50
Daniel Smith 12.50 41.75 14.50 39.75 54.25
Jeffery Smith 4.00 24.12 0.00 28.12 28.12
Peter Smith 7.52 20.00 9.00 18.52 27.52
Kirra Steel 6.00 1.83 7.83 0.00 7.83
Kylie Steel 2.00 3.00 5.00 0.00 5.00
Lani Steel 14.50 17.58 15.58 16.50 32.08
Keira Stephens 0.00 16.92 16.92 0.00 16.92
Lucy Stevens 0.00 15.25 0.00 15.25 15.25
Kelsey Stewart 0.00 18.75 0.00 18.75 18.75
Ryan Stone 3.25 0.00 3.25 0.00 3.25
Brett Swan 8.00 18.00 26.00 0.00 26.00
Ian Swan 9.50 34.25 0.00 43.75 43.75

Hours Pre
31/12/2021

Hours after
1/1/2022

Water Safety 
Hours Patrol Hours Total Hours

Ebony Aston 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00
Marvin Baas 20.00 22.00 33.00 9.00 42.00
Campbell Batchelor 7.50 22.75 24.00 6.25 30.25
Nick Batchelor 33.25 29.50 62.75 0.00 62.75
Josh Behmann 0.00 20.50 0.00 20.50 20.50
Ian Blanchonette 4.00 20.50 6.00 18.50 24.50
Anna Bleazby 4.50 31.00 0.00 35.50 35.50
Asher Bobele 0.00 11.50 3.00 8.50 11.50
Stacie Bobele 2.50 4.00 2.50 4.00 6.50
Harper Bolton 0.00 24.50 0.00 24.50 24.50
Emily Bradshaw 18.50 21.17 35.92 3.75 39.67
Olivia Bradshaw 5.00 12.58 13.58 4.00 17.58
Oscar Bradshaw 13.08 14.92 19.50 8.50 28.00
Hannah Branson 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Colin Brodie 8.50 29.00 0.00 37.50 37.50
Thomas Bucki-Smith 4.50 0.00 0.00 4.50 4.50
Aisha Buckle 0.00 16.00 10.50 5.50 16.00
Molly Callahan 7.00 20.03 14.50 12.53 27.03
Lukas Capicchiano 0.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
Noah Capicchiano 10.50 3.00 3.00 10.50 13.50
Kingston Chau 0.00 9.67 4.00 5.67 9.67
Chloe Chehata 7.00 14.50 12.50 9.00 21.50
Noah Chehata 3.50 15.82 17.32 2.00 19.32
Georgie Clarke 4.00 28.50 0.00 32.50 32.50
Ethan Clift 0.00 39.59 16.59 23.00 39.59
Heidi Collett 0.00 12.25 12.25 0.00 12.25
Chloe Costa 4.00 15.25 0.00 19.25 19.25
Sophie Costa 4.00 10.00 0.00 14.00 14.00
Tom Costa 4.00 18.87 0.00 22.87 22.87
Olivia Cottrill 11.00 17.25 24.50 3.75 28.25
Mia Cox 3.00 30.25 14.75 18.50 33.25
Shaun Cumming 24.00 31.75 55.75 0.00 55.75
Peter Currie 0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Sarah Currie 4.00 21.44 0.00 25.44 25.44
Sophie Currie 4.00 12.25 0.00 16.25 16.25
Andrew Downes 0.00 11.50 11.50 0.00 11.50
Charlie Downes 4.50 13.50 18.00 0.00 18.00
Bella Dripps 13.50 20.77 15.25 19.02 34.27
Daisy Dripps 9.50 21.03 15.25 15.28 30.53
Finn Dripps 31.00 34.25 22.00 43.25 65.25
Freddie Dripps 35.00 28.25 25.50 37.75 63.25
Marcus Dripps 22.00 20.00 30.50 11.50 42.00
Samuel Dripps 33.50 23.25 15.50 41.25 56.75
Molly Dunstan 11.25 0.00 0.00 11.25 11.25
James Edmonds 10.50 34.25 12.00 32.75 44.75
Richard Elliott 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50 2.50
Brooke Ellis 7.50 14.42 15.50 6.42 21.92
Jack Ellis 8.00 15.00 14.00 9.00 23.00
Skye Ellis 4.50 6.00 0.00 10.50 10.50
Jack Elsum 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Jamie Flanagan 8.00 23.00 19.00 12.00 31.00
Mark Flanagan 8.50 7.50 16.00 0.00 16.00
Elin Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Harvie Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00

Name Hours Pre
31/12/2021

Hours after
1/1/2022

Water Safety 
Hours Patrol Hours Total Hours

Ebony Aston 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00
Marvin Baas 20.00 22.00 33.00 9.00 42.00
Campbell Batchelor 7.50 22.75 24.00 6.25 30.25
Nick Batchelor 33.25 29.50 62.75 0.00 62.75
Josh Behmann 0.00 20.50 0.00 20.50 20.50
Ian Blanchonette 4.00 20.50 6.00 18.50 24.50
Anna Bleazby 4.50 31.00 0.00 35.50 35.50
Asher Bobele 0.00 11.50 3.00 8.50 11.50
Stacie Bobele 2.50 4.00 2.50 4.00 6.50
Harper Bolton 0.00 24.50 0.00 24.50 24.50
Emily Bradshaw 18.50 21.17 35.92 3.75 39.67
Olivia Bradshaw 5.00 12.58 13.58 4.00 17.58
Oscar Bradshaw 13.08 14.92 19.50 8.50 28.00
Hannah Branson 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Colin Brodie 8.50 29.00 0.00 37.50 37.50
Thomas Bucki-Smith 4.50 0.00 0.00 4.50 4.50
Aisha Buckle 0.00 16.00 10.50 5.50 16.00
Molly Callahan 7.00 20.03 14.50 12.53 27.03
Lukas Capicchiano 0.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
Noah Capicchiano 10.50 3.00 3.00 10.50 13.50
Kingston Chau 0.00 9.67 4.00 5.67 9.67
Chloe Chehata 7.00 14.50 12.50 9.00 21.50
Noah Chehata 3.50 15.82 17.32 2.00 19.32
Georgie Clarke 4.00 28.50 0.00 32.50 32.50
Ethan Clift 0.00 39.59 16.59 23.00 39.59
Heidi Collett 0.00 12.25 12.25 0.00 12.25
Chloe Costa 4.00 15.25 0.00 19.25 19.25
Sophie Costa 4.00 10.00 0.00 14.00 14.00
Tom Costa 4.00 18.87 0.00 22.87 22.87
Olivia Cottrill 11.00 17.25 24.50 3.75 28.25
Mia Cox 3.00 30.25 14.75 18.50 33.25
Shaun Cumming 24.00 31.75 55.75 0.00 55.75
Peter Currie 0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Sarah Currie 4.00 21.44 0.00 25.44 25.44
Sophie Currie 4.00 12.25 0.00 16.25 16.25
Andrew Downes 0.00 11.50 11.50 0.00 11.50
Charlie Downes 4.50 13.50 18.00 0.00 18.00
Bella Dripps 13.50 20.77 15.25 19.02 34.27
Daisy Dripps 9.50 21.03 15.25 15.28 30.53
Finn Dripps 31.00 34.25 22.00 43.25 65.25
Freddie Dripps 35.00 28.25 25.50 37.75 63.25
Marcus Dripps 22.00 20.00 30.50 11.50 42.00
Samuel Dripps 33.50 23.25 15.50 41.25 56.75
Molly Dunstan 11.25 0.00 0.00 11.25 11.25
James Edmonds 10.50 34.25 12.00 32.75 44.75
Richard Elliott 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50 2.50
Brooke Ellis 7.50 14.42 15.50 6.42 21.92
Jack Ellis 8.00 15.00 14.00 9.00 23.00
Skye Ellis 4.50 6.00 0.00 10.50 10.50
Jack Elsum 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Jamie Flanagan 8.00 23.00 19.00 12.00 31.00
Mark Flanagan 8.50 7.50 16.00 0.00 16.00
Elin Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Harvie Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00

Name
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James Edmonds)
patrol hours summary

Sean Oakley 6.50 20.67 27.17 0.00 27.17
Rhys O'Brien 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Darren Oxspring 0.00 5.67 0.00 5.67 5.67
Emer Oxspring 28.50 56.67 42.50 42.67 85.17
Patrick Oxspring 29.08 35.33 33.41 31.00 64.41
Will Paatsch 4.00 11.00 0.00 15.00 15.00
Brad Papworth 5.50 44.50 13.50 36.50 50.00
Charlie Papworth 5.50 20.00 11.50 14.00 25.50
Ruby Papworth 5.50 24.00 0.00 29.50 29.50
Mitchell Payne 16.00 0.00 0.00 16.00 16.00
Minka Pestkowski 0.00 8.75 8.75 0.00 8.75
James Povey 13.00 23.08 34.33 1.75 36.08
Amelia Reyntjes 22.75 35.08 21.00 36.83 57.83
Anthony Reyntjes 3.50 19.00 22.50 0.00 22.50
Chloe Reyntjes 7.50 17.00 20.00 4.50 24.50
Andrew Richards 8.00 25.17 22.00 11.17 33.17
Georgie Richards 2.50 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50
Tom Richards 7.50 25.00 18.00 14.50 32.50
Will Richards 10.63 19.50 11.88 18.25 30.13
Ella Robinson 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00
Isabella Robinson 20.75 23.66 18.33 26.08 44.41
Shane Robinson 0.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 4.00
Alicia Rochler 0.00 8.98 0.00 8.98 8.98
Desmond Rush 2.50 3.00 5.50 0.00 5.50
Tallulah Rush 10.00 8.00 0.00 18.00 18.00
Lyndon Russell 3.75 51.52 28.77 26.50 55.27
Zoe Russell 7.50 19.42 15.00 11.92 26.92
Peter Saw 14.25 33.75 10.50 37.50 48.00
Adam Scammell 12.00 36.92 16.00 32.92 48.92
Amanda Scammell 28.50 58.18 37.92 48.76 86.68
Jason Scammell 43.00 40.00 45.50 37.50 83.00
Sarah Scammell 12.00 61.75 28.83 44.92 73.75
Stephen Scammell 50.50 66.59 66.00 51.09 117.09
Christopher Scarff 16.00 39.83 16.50 39.33 55.83
Molly Scarff 22.50 47.91 31.50 38.91 70.41
Olivia Scarff 9.50 34.17 16.00 27.67 43.67
Clementine Scheffers 0.00 10.00 4.50 5.50 10.00
Craig Schmidt 9.25 24.50 0.00 33.75 33.75
Kiah Shanahan 0.00 13.00 0.00 13.00 13.00
Patrick Sheehan 1.75 0.00 1.75 0.00 1.75
Vincent Sheehan 14.75 38.00 14.75 38.00 52.75
Alice Sheppard 23.69 12.08 26.77 9.00 35.77
Dean Sibun 2.50 4.50 0.00 7.00 7.00
Elleischa Sizer 0.00 12.50 12.50 0.00 12.50
Daniel Smith 12.50 41.75 14.50 39.75 54.25
Jeffery Smith 4.00 24.12 0.00 28.12 28.12
Peter Smith 7.52 20.00 9.00 18.52 27.52
Kirra Steel 6.00 1.83 7.83 0.00 7.83
Kylie Steel 2.00 3.00 5.00 0.00 5.00
Lani Steel 14.50 17.58 15.58 16.50 32.08
Keira Stephens 0.00 16.92 16.92 0.00 16.92
Lucy Stevens 0.00 15.25 0.00 15.25 15.25
Kelsey Stewart 0.00 18.75 0.00 18.75 18.75
Ryan Stone 3.25 0.00 3.25 0.00 3.25
Brett Swan 8.00 18.00 26.00 0.00 26.00
Ian Swan 9.50 34.25 0.00 43.75 43.75
Keely-Sheldon Swan 0.00 2.25 2.25 0.00 2.25
Vaughn Swan 6.67 2.50 9.17 0.00 9.17
Chris Symes 15.75 19.00 34.75 0.00 34.75
Harrison Talbot 5.75 9.42 9.25 5.92 15.17
Stewart Talbot 2.00 6.00 7.00 1.00 8.00
Lauren Tarrant 0.00 8.50 3.00 5.50 8.50
Andie Taylor 0.00 4.50 0.00 4.50 4.50
Chloe Taylor 2.50 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50
James Taylor 6.83 8.00 14.83 0.00 14.83
Brett Thompson 11.50 2.00 13.50 0.00 13.50
Joshua Thompson 8.00 12.85 18.50 2.35 20.85
Kate Thompson 0.00 13.25 4.50 8.75 13.25
Lucie Thompson 11.00 8.75 2.50 17.25 19.75
Sam Thompson 10.00 10.75 16.25 4.50 20.75
Geoff Thompstone 8.25 4.50 4.50 8.25 12.75
Miette Thomson 19.82 15.75 22.82 12.75 35.57
Isabella Trujillo 7.50 27.00 26.00 8.50 34.50
Luke Van Meel 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
John Van Ooi 9.25 29.17 0.00 38.42 38.42
Brendan Walsh 15.50 19.85 35.35 0.00 35.35
Chloe Walsh 7.50 16.50 19.50 4.50 24.00
Kate Walsh 25.50 31.25 53.00 3.75 56.75
James Ward 23.23 24.25 23.48 24.00 47.48
Archie Watson 5.50 30.00 5.50 30.00 35.50
Oliver Watson 4.00 19.00 0.00 23.00 23.00
Tim Watson 7.50 36.50 18.00 26.00 44.00
Tavis Watt 3.50 2.50 6.00 0.00 6.00
Mark Whitworth 10.00 6.00 11.50 4.50 16.00

CLUB TOTAL 1631.88 3599.87 2454.34 2777.41 5231.75

Notes 
Only hours patrolled on behalf of Jan Juc SLSC are shown
Surfguard records minutes as a proportion of 100, i.e. 30 mins = 0.50

Top 10 Patrollers - Female
Isabella Heather 112.50
Amanda Scammell 86.68
Emer Oxspring 85.17
Sarah Scammell 73.75
Molly Scarff 70.41
Olivia Jenkins 64.17
Grace Lightfoot 60.50
Amelia Reyntjes 57.83
Kate Walsh 56.75
Davina Jackson 53.83

Top 10 Patrollers - Male
Nathan Gillard 143.17
Steve Scammell 117.09
Jason Scammell 83.00
Finn Dripps 65.25
Patrick Oxspring 64.41
Freddie Dripps 63.25

Nick Batchelor 62.75
Samuel Dripps 56.75
Christopher Scarff 55.83
Shaun Cumming 55.75

Keely-Sheldon Swan 0.00 2.25 2.25 0.00 2.25
Vaughn Swan 6.67 2.50 9.17 0.00 9.17
Chris Symes 15.75 19.00 34.75 0.00 34.75
Harrison Talbot 5.75 9.42 9.25 5.92 15.17
Stewart Talbot 2.00 6.00 7.00 1.00 8.00
Lauren Tarrant 0.00 8.50 3.00 5.50 8.50
Andie Taylor 0.00 4.50 0.00 4.50 4.50
Chloe Taylor 2.50 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50
James Taylor 6.83 8.00 14.83 0.00 14.83
Brett Thompson 11.50 2.00 13.50 0.00 13.50
Joshua Thompson 8.00 12.85 18.50 2.35 20.85
Kate Thompson 0.00 13.25 4.50 8.75 13.25
Lucie Thompson 11.00 8.75 2.50 17.25 19.75
Sam Thompson 10.00 10.75 16.25 4.50 20.75
Geoff Thompstone 8.25 4.50 4.50 8.25 12.75
Miette Thomson 19.82 15.75 22.82 12.75 35.57
Isabella Trujillo 7.50 27.00 26.00 8.50 34.50
Luke Van Meel 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
John Van Ooi 9.25 29.17 0.00 38.42 38.42
Brendan Walsh 15.50 19.85 35.35 0.00 35.35
Chloe Walsh 7.50 16.50 19.50 4.50 24.00
Kate Walsh 25.50 31.25 53.00 3.75 56.75
James Ward 23.23 24.25 23.48 24.00 47.48
Archie Watson 5.50 30.00 5.50 30.00 35.50
Oliver Watson 4.00 19.00 0.00 23.00 23.00
Tim Watson 7.50 36.50 18.00 26.00 44.00
Tavis Watt 3.50 2.50 6.00 0.00 6.00
Mark Whitworth 10.00 6.00 11.50 4.50 16.00

CLUB TOTAL 1631.88 3599.87 2454.34 2777.41 5231.75

Notes 
Only hours patrolled on behalf of Jan Juc SLSC are shown
Surfguard records minutes as a proportion of 100, i.e. 30 mins = 0.50

Top 10 Patrollers - Female
Isabella Heather 112.50
Amanda Scammell 86.68
Emer Oxspring 85.17
Sarah Scammell 73.75
Molly Scarff 70.41
Olivia Jenkins 64.17
Grace Lightfoot 60.50
Amelia Reyntjes 57.83
Kate Walsh 56.75
Davina Jackson 53.83

Top 10 Patrollers - Male
Nathan Gillard 143.17
Steve Scammell 117.09
Jason Scammell 83.00
Finn Dripps 65.25
Patrick Oxspring 64.41
Freddie Dripps 63.25

Hours Pre
31/12/2021

Hours after
1/1/2022

Water Safety 
Hours Patrol Hours Total Hours

Ebony Aston 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00
Marvin Baas 20.00 22.00 33.00 9.00 42.00
Campbell Batchelor 7.50 22.75 24.00 6.25 30.25
Nick Batchelor 33.25 29.50 62.75 0.00 62.75
Josh Behmann 0.00 20.50 0.00 20.50 20.50
Ian Blanchonette 4.00 20.50 6.00 18.50 24.50
Anna Bleazby 4.50 31.00 0.00 35.50 35.50
Asher Bobele 0.00 11.50 3.00 8.50 11.50
Stacie Bobele 2.50 4.00 2.50 4.00 6.50
Harper Bolton 0.00 24.50 0.00 24.50 24.50
Emily Bradshaw 18.50 21.17 35.92 3.75 39.67
Olivia Bradshaw 5.00 12.58 13.58 4.00 17.58
Oscar Bradshaw 13.08 14.92 19.50 8.50 28.00
Hannah Branson 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Colin Brodie 8.50 29.00 0.00 37.50 37.50
Thomas Bucki-Smith 4.50 0.00 0.00 4.50 4.50
Aisha Buckle 0.00 16.00 10.50 5.50 16.00
Molly Callahan 7.00 20.03 14.50 12.53 27.03
Lukas Capicchiano 0.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
Noah Capicchiano 10.50 3.00 3.00 10.50 13.50
Kingston Chau 0.00 9.67 4.00 5.67 9.67
Chloe Chehata 7.00 14.50 12.50 9.00 21.50
Noah Chehata 3.50 15.82 17.32 2.00 19.32
Georgie Clarke 4.00 28.50 0.00 32.50 32.50
Ethan Clift 0.00 39.59 16.59 23.00 39.59
Heidi Collett 0.00 12.25 12.25 0.00 12.25
Chloe Costa 4.00 15.25 0.00 19.25 19.25
Sophie Costa 4.00 10.00 0.00 14.00 14.00
Tom Costa 4.00 18.87 0.00 22.87 22.87
Olivia Cottrill 11.00 17.25 24.50 3.75 28.25
Mia Cox 3.00 30.25 14.75 18.50 33.25
Shaun Cumming 24.00 31.75 55.75 0.00 55.75
Peter Currie 0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Sarah Currie 4.00 21.44 0.00 25.44 25.44
Sophie Currie 4.00 12.25 0.00 16.25 16.25
Andrew Downes 0.00 11.50 11.50 0.00 11.50
Charlie Downes 4.50 13.50 18.00 0.00 18.00
Bella Dripps 13.50 20.77 15.25 19.02 34.27
Daisy Dripps 9.50 21.03 15.25 15.28 30.53
Finn Dripps 31.00 34.25 22.00 43.25 65.25
Freddie Dripps 35.00 28.25 25.50 37.75 63.25
Marcus Dripps 22.00 20.00 30.50 11.50 42.00
Samuel Dripps 33.50 23.25 15.50 41.25 56.75
Molly Dunstan 11.25 0.00 0.00 11.25 11.25
James Edmonds 10.50 34.25 12.00 32.75 44.75
Richard Elliott 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50 2.50
Brooke Ellis 7.50 14.42 15.50 6.42 21.92
Jack Ellis 8.00 15.00 14.00 9.00 23.00
Skye Ellis 4.50 6.00 0.00 10.50 10.50
Jack Elsum 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Jamie Flanagan 8.00 23.00 19.00 12.00 31.00
Mark Flanagan 8.50 7.50 16.00 0.00 16.00
Elin Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Harvie Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00

Name Hours Pre
31/12/2021

Hours after
1/1/2022

Water Safety 
Hours Patrol Hours Total Hours

Ebony Aston 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00
Marvin Baas 20.00 22.00 33.00 9.00 42.00
Campbell Batchelor 7.50 22.75 24.00 6.25 30.25
Nick Batchelor 33.25 29.50 62.75 0.00 62.75
Josh Behmann 0.00 20.50 0.00 20.50 20.50
Ian Blanchonette 4.00 20.50 6.00 18.50 24.50
Anna Bleazby 4.50 31.00 0.00 35.50 35.50
Asher Bobele 0.00 11.50 3.00 8.50 11.50
Stacie Bobele 2.50 4.00 2.50 4.00 6.50
Harper Bolton 0.00 24.50 0.00 24.50 24.50
Emily Bradshaw 18.50 21.17 35.92 3.75 39.67
Olivia Bradshaw 5.00 12.58 13.58 4.00 17.58
Oscar Bradshaw 13.08 14.92 19.50 8.50 28.00
Hannah Branson 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50
Colin Brodie 8.50 29.00 0.00 37.50 37.50
Thomas Bucki-Smith 4.50 0.00 0.00 4.50 4.50
Aisha Buckle 0.00 16.00 10.50 5.50 16.00
Molly Callahan 7.00 20.03 14.50 12.53 27.03
Lukas Capicchiano 0.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
Noah Capicchiano 10.50 3.00 3.00 10.50 13.50
Kingston Chau 0.00 9.67 4.00 5.67 9.67
Chloe Chehata 7.00 14.50 12.50 9.00 21.50
Noah Chehata 3.50 15.82 17.32 2.00 19.32
Georgie Clarke 4.00 28.50 0.00 32.50 32.50
Ethan Clift 0.00 39.59 16.59 23.00 39.59
Heidi Collett 0.00 12.25 12.25 0.00 12.25
Chloe Costa 4.00 15.25 0.00 19.25 19.25
Sophie Costa 4.00 10.00 0.00 14.00 14.00
Tom Costa 4.00 18.87 0.00 22.87 22.87
Olivia Cottrill 11.00 17.25 24.50 3.75 28.25
Mia Cox 3.00 30.25 14.75 18.50 33.25
Shaun Cumming 24.00 31.75 55.75 0.00 55.75
Peter Currie 0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Sarah Currie 4.00 21.44 0.00 25.44 25.44
Sophie Currie 4.00 12.25 0.00 16.25 16.25
Andrew Downes 0.00 11.50 11.50 0.00 11.50
Charlie Downes 4.50 13.50 18.00 0.00 18.00
Bella Dripps 13.50 20.77 15.25 19.02 34.27
Daisy Dripps 9.50 21.03 15.25 15.28 30.53
Finn Dripps 31.00 34.25 22.00 43.25 65.25
Freddie Dripps 35.00 28.25 25.50 37.75 63.25
Marcus Dripps 22.00 20.00 30.50 11.50 42.00
Samuel Dripps 33.50 23.25 15.50 41.25 56.75
Molly Dunstan 11.25 0.00 0.00 11.25 11.25
James Edmonds 10.50 34.25 12.00 32.75 44.75
Richard Elliott 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50 2.50
Brooke Ellis 7.50 14.42 15.50 6.42 21.92
Jack Ellis 8.00 15.00 14.00 9.00 23.00
Skye Ellis 4.50 6.00 0.00 10.50 10.50
Jack Elsum 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Jamie Flanagan 8.00 23.00 19.00 12.00 31.00
Mark Flanagan 8.50 7.50 16.00 0.00 16.00
Elin Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Harvie Flick 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 4.00

Name
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Finance
report

The club’s audited financial statements report an accounting profit before depreciation (a 
non cash item) for the 2022 year of $170,397, and a loss after depreciation of $52,793. This 
compares to a reported profit for 2021 of $437,432, which included $460,000 in capital grants 
for the building redevelopment. 

Covid impact

The 2022 results were significantly impacted by Covid lockdowns again in late 2021.  The 
Grand Final Eve fundraising event was cancelled and the Danger Swim Series and Bells 
Bash struggled with significantly lower participation following the postponement of the event 
from its usual early January time.  The lost profits from these events were partially offset with 
$48,435 in Covid grants and subsidies.

Ongoing operations

Despite impacts of Covid, our core activities including lifesaving operations (patrols), lifesaving 
skills development (SRC, Bronze and other training courses), junior and senior competition, 
nippers and surf education were all conducted at full strength over the season and apart 
from membership income, which exceeded budget, all areas operated financially within 
expectations.  

I am pleased to report a very solid results year for Jan Juc 
Surf Life Saving Club in what has been hopefully our last 
seriously Covid impacted set of results.

melissa field
The attractiveness of the Club’s offerings 
was reflected in another year of significant 
membership growth, with membership 
revenues up 17% - on top of a 39% increase 
in 2021.

Through the generous support of our 
volunteers operating the club bar, bar 
operations and social events also contributed 
a net profit of $34,445 to the club.

The efforts of our volunteer coordinators saw 
member support at the Golf Day contribute 
substantially to the Club’s fundraising result.  

Similarly, the extension of our water safety 
services to Iron Man Melbourne, in addition 
to Iron Man Geelong, and the support of 
our volunteers in delivering those services 
has also substantially assisted the club 
financially.

Maintaining our assets – continued 
investment

The club has been successful in accessing 
a variety of capital grants and sponsorships 
this year and this combined with some 
generous donations from club members 
has enabled us to continue to invest in 
operational equipment this year.

The club invested $152,168 in assets 
during during the year, including for 1 x ATV, 
installation of ‘dumb waiter’, clubhouse 
tables and chairs, 7 rescue boards, 2 surf 
skis, 10 racing mals, 1 IRB powered engine 
lifter, 6 G-boards, Boat oars and rowlocks 
and 25 nipper boards.  Additionally, at year 
end the club had deposits and/or backorders 
with suppliers for several assets including for 
a new ATV and for further clubhouse audio 
visual equipment. 

Cashflow and financial position

Cashflow has been managed closely 
and with the finalisation of receipt of all 
grant funding associated with the building 

redevelopment, we have been able 
to deposit $200,000 against our bank 
borrowings in addition to normal annual 
repayments.  These funds are available 
to be redrawn as required.  As at year-
end total bank borrowings outstanding 
was $174,843 compared to $399,584 
at the end of 2021.   In addition, as at 
year end cash on hand balances totalled 
$213,102 meaning the club, when offsetting 
borrowings with cash on hand, is essentially 
debt free.   This is an outstanding financial 
position to be in the second year following 
completion of the building redevelopment 
and following the significant impacts of 
Covid on the last two years of operations.

Thank You

Thanks go again to Meagan 
Mifsud (bookkeeper) and to 
Sue Bettanin for her support 
of the finance function.  
The team has again been 
very busy year supporting 
the administration of 
the operations of our 
new Clubhouse and the 
administrative side of 
inducting a significant 
number of new members. 
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Financial 
Statements

JAN JUC SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCORPORATED
ABN 21 849 701 767

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

NOTE 2022 2021
$ $

REVENUE

Memberships    118,764     101,091 
Competitions      43,959       21,800 
Juniors      16,877       15,837 
Lifesaving skills and development        4,273         3,454 
Fundraising and Sponsorship 2(a)    255,572     152,468 
Capital Grants - clubhouse redevelopment 2(a)              -       460,000 
Clubhouse and other 2(b)      81,822       91,732 
Gross Trading Profit/(Loss) 2(c)      45,666       45,749 

TOTAL REVENUE    566,933     892,130 

LESS OPERATING EXPENDITURE

Administration & Employment 3 (a)    131,788     111,261 
Clubhouse 3 (b)      57,041       41,935 
Lifesaving services      12,888       14,796 
Lifesaving skills and development        6,078         3,856 
Fundraising and sponsorship 3 (c)      71,144       21,558 
Competition      54,504       27,306 
Juniors      44,043       15,242 
Interest expense      13,299       18,344 
Other        5,751         4,535 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURE    396,536     258,834 

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE DEPRECIATION 170,397 633,296

Depreciation of building and plant and equipment 223,189     195,864 

OPERATING PROFIT AFTER DEPRECIATION (52,793) 437,432

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR -              -              

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (52,793) 437,432

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

JAN JUC SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB
ABN 21 849 701 767

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022
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JAN JUC SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCORPORATED
ABN 21 849 701 767

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 APRIL 2022

NOTE 2022 2021
$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash assets 9(b)     213,102       269,922 
Receivables 4       26,765       224,115 
Inventories 5       43,210         28,713 
Deposits to suppliers       10,651         10,201 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS     293,727       532,952 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 6  6,731,866    6,802,886 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  6,731,866    6,802,886 

TOTAL ASSETS  7,025,592    7,335,838 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables 7       47,799         90,282 
Borrowings 8       30,737         20,579 
Long Service Leave         9,770                 -   
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES       88,306       110,861 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings 8     144,106       379,005 
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES     144,106       379,005 

TOTAL LIABILITIES     232,412       489,866 

NET ASSETS  6,793,180    6,845,972 

MEMBERS’ FUNDS
Retained Surplus  6,793,180    6,845,972 
TOTAL MEMBERS’ FUNDS  6,793,180    6,845,972 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

JAN JUC SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

ABN 21 849 701 767

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

NOTE 2022 2021
$ $

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from members and customers      740,365       653,274 

Payments to suppliers and employees (485,593) (374,107)

Interest received               -                352 

Interest expense (13,299) (18,344)

Donations and sponsorships received        79,064         84,663 
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 9(a) 320,537 345,838

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Building Loan proceeds/(repayments) (224,741) (416)

NET CASH FLOW FROM (USED IN) FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES (224,741) (416)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment               -                  -   
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (152,618) (21,597)
Investment in building redevelopment               -   (1,125,198)

NET CASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (152,618) (1,146,795)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH HELD (56,821) (801,373)

CASH AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 269,922 1,071,296

CASH AT THE END OF THE YEAR 9(b) 213,102 269,922

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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JAN JUC SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

ABN 21 849 701 767

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Notes Total
Retained 
Surplus

$ $

Balance as at 30 April 2020 6,408,541 6,408,541 

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year 437,432    437,432    
Balance as at 30 April 2021 6,845,972 6,845,972 

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year (52,793) (52,793)
Balance as at 30 April 2022 6,793,180 6,793,180 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

JAN JUC SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCORPORATED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
ABN 21 849 701 767

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022
NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fixed Assets

Depreciation

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Buildings 2 - 10%
Plant and equipment 10 - 33%
Furniture and fittings 10 - 20%

NOTE 2022 2021
$ $

NOTE 2 – REVENUE
2(a) - Fundraising and Sponsorship

Danger 1000 (a) 30,737        8,610        
Golf Day 29,887        26,733      
Bells Bash (a) 8,478          -            
Clubhouse redevelopment donations 20,000        63,800      
Sponsorships 22,575        15,000      
General donations 36,489        5,863        
Grants - capital works -              460,000    
Grants - Other 85,124        24,963      
Other 22,282        7,500        

      255,572     612,468 

(a) 2021 was a Covid 19 impacted virtual event combining Danger 1000 and Bells Bash in one revenue pool.

The financial report has been prepared on an accrual basis and is based on historic costs and does not 
take into account changing money values, or except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-
current assets.

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act Victoria.  The committee has determined that the 
association is not a reporting entity.

Buildings are brought to account at cost or at independent valuation.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets have remained the same and are:

Inventories
Inventories consist of clothing, bathers and bar stock which are measured at the lower of cost and net 
realisable value.  Costs are assigned on a specific identification basis and include direct costs and 
appropriate overheads, if any.

The Committee have endorsed a policy of depreciating fixed assets using the straight line method rather 
than the diminishing value method.  
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JAN JUC SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCORPORATED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
ABN 21 849 701 767
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

2022 2021
$ $

NOTE 2(b) – Clubhouse and other income

Club venue hire           8,518       10,233 
Presentation night           7,591               -   
Social functions and counter meals           6,903         4,582 
Interest income                 -              352 
Covid 19 Grants and subsidies         48,435       61,445 
Miscellaneous income         10,375       15,121 

        81,822       91,732 

NOTE 2(c) – Trading gross profit
REVENUE
Bar & kiosk         74,726       86,640 
Uniforms & Clothing         26,086       24,508 

      100,813     111,148 
Less Cost of Sales:
Bar & kiosk consumables         40,281       43,813 
Uniforms & Clothing         14,865       21,586 

        55,147       65,399 
Gross Profit from Trading Activities         45,666       45,749 

NOTE 3 - EXPENSES

Note 3(a) Administration & Employment

Accounting & audit           1,409         2,009 
Postage, stationery and computer           4,228            468 
Insurances         34,401       40,024 
Bookkeeping         10,825       10,075 
Wages & salaries         70,603       48,883 
Superannuation & on costs           7,531         5,197 
Miscellaneous administration           2,791         4,606 

      131,788     111,261 

NOTE 3(b) - Clubhouse Expenses

Telephone & Internet           1,591         1,721 
Electricity, gas, water & rates         13,454       12,720 
Cleaning supplies and services         11,697         7,134 
Repairs and maintenance         11,841         5,771 
Presentation night         13,134            500 
Social functions and counter meals           2,183         6,964 
Miscellaneous clubhouse expenses           3,140         7,126 

        57,041       41,935 

JAN JUC SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCORPORATED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
ABN 21 849 701 767
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

NOTE 2022 2021
$ $

NOTE 3(c) - Fundraising and Sponsorship 

Golf day 15,875        7,855        
Danger 1000 series (a) 31,065        5,257        
Bells Bash 14,591        -            
Grand final eve -              -            
Clubhouse redevelopment philanthropic -              3,147        
Sponsorship costs -              3,000        
Other fundraising costs 9,613          2,300        

71,144        21,558      
(a) Combined Danger 1000 plus Bells Bash virtual event costs for 2021

NOTE 4 –TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade Debtors (c) 26,765        224,115    

        26,765     224,115 

NOTE 5 - INVENTORIES
Bar inventory (including fundraising wine)         19,287         6,563 
Uniforms and apparel         23,923       22,150 

        43,210       28,713 

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Buildings and Improvements at cost 6,785,414   6,753,544 
Less accumulated depreciation (310,181) (140,699)

   6,475,233   6,612,846 

Plant and equipment 730,415      648,073    
Less accumulated depreciation (554,110) (507,584)

176,305      140,490    

Furniture and fittings 90,518        52,561      
Less accumulated depreciation (10,191) (3,010)

        80,327       49,551 

   6,731,866   6,802,886 

(c) 2021 balance Includes $220,000 final building redevelopment grant due from Federal Government

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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JAN JUC SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCORPORATED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
ABN 21 849 701 767
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Buildings
Plant & 

Equipment
Furniture & 
Fittings

Total PPE

Carrying amount at 30 April 2020 - 153,148      - 153,148    

Additions                                               Note (a) 6,753,544   39,498        52,561        6,845,603 
Disposals - - - -
Depreciation 140,699      52,156        3,010          195,864    

Carrying amount at 30 April 2021 6,612,846   140,490      49,551        6,802,887 

Additions 31,869        82,342        37,957        152,168    
Disposals
Depreciation 169,482      46,526        7,181          223,189    

Carrying amount at 30 April 2022 6,475,233   176,306      80,327        6,731,866 

NOTE 2022 2021
$ $

NOTE 7 – PAYABLES
Bonds and deposits held           9,900       10,835 
Trade Creditors and accruals         37,899       79,447 

        47,799       90,282 

NOTE 8 - BORROWINGS
Bank loan - current (a)         30,737       20,579 
Bank loan - non current       144,106     379,005 
Total Bank Loan       174,843     399,584 

Operating surplus/(deficit) (52,793)     437,432 

Depreciation       223,189     195,864 
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (14,496) (7,134)
(Increase)/decrease in receivables 197,350      (219,240)
Increase/(decrease) in operating payables (42,484) (41,083)
Increase/(decrease) in long service leave           9,770 -
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities       320,537     365,838 

NOTE 9b) - CASH AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash at bank and on hand 211,170      259,006    
Building Project Bank Account 346             7,496        
Other Financial assets 1,586          3,421        

      213,102     269,922 

(a) Additions includes the reallocation of the $5,660,907 balance of of Building Redevelopment costs carried at FY20 to 
Property, Plant and Equipment and further Buildings, Furniture and Fittings costs of $1,145,198 incurred and capitalised 
during the FY21 year

(a) Repayments were deferred until November 2020 under Covid 19 concessions. Repayments commenced December 
2020. FY21 Balances reflect the impact of payments deferral and accrued interest. Remaining loan term - 18 months.

NOTE 9a) - RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES TO OPERATING SURPLUS

Reconciliations of the carrying amounts of fixed assets at the beginning and end of the current and previous financial 
year are set out below:

JAN JUC SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCORPORATED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
ABN 21 849 701 767

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

NOTE 10 - BUILDING REDEVELOPMENT

NOTE 11  – GOODS AND SERVICES TAX AND TAX REFORM

NOTE 12 – ASSOCIATION DETAILS 

NOTE 13 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS & GOING CONCERN - COVID 19
The impact of Covid 19 on future club operations remains uncertain as at the date of signing of these financial 
statements.  Notwithstanding, the Club has prepared scenario based cashflow forecasts for the twelve months from the 
date of these financial statements that indicate that the club will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due, under 
reasonably forseeable scenarios.  

The Surf Club is registered for Goods and Services Tax which is remitted on a cash basis. The Surf Club 
is also endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office as an Income Tax Exempt Charitable Entity and as a 
Deductible Gift Recipient.

Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club is an association incorporated under the Victorian Associations 
Incorporation Act and is domiciled in Victoria.

The Surf Club completed the redevelopment of the Clubhouse during FY21.  All funds capitalised as 
'Building Redevelopment Costs' as at FY19 were transferred to 'Property Plant and Equipment' during the 
FY21 year.  See Note 6 for further details.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

To the members of Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club Inc 
 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 

 
Opinion 
 
I have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of the Jan 
Juc Surf Life Saving Club Inc., which comprises the Statement of Income, Statement of Financial 
Position, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 
30 April 2021. 

Auditor’s Unqualified Opinion 

In my opinion, the financial report of the Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club Inc presents a true and fair 
view of the results of the Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club Inc operations and cash flows for the year 
ended 30 April 2021 and its financial position as at that date in accordance with the accounting 
policies described in Note 1 to the accounts. 

Basis for opinion  
 
I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report section of my report. I am independent of the entity in accordance with the Associations 
Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic) and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and 
Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are 
relevant to our my audit of the financial report in Australia. I have also fulfilled my other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 
 
I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. 
 
Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting 
 
Without modifying my opinion, I draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes the 
basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Board’s 
financial reporting responsibilities under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic). As a 
result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

www.surftax.com.au 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

 
ACN 097 406 472 

Certified Practicing Accountants 

Surfcoast:  15B Dunes Village 
Fischer Street 
Torquay  Vic  3228 
 
Postal: P.O. Box 178 
Torquay Vic 3228 
 
Tel: (03) 5261 2262 
Email: admin@surftax.com.au 

Winchelsea:  22 Willis Street 
Winchelsea Vic 3241 

 
Postal: P.O. Box 40 

Winchelsea Vic 3241 
 

Tel: (03) 5267 2673 
Email: winch@surftax.com.au 

Surfcoast Taxation Services Pty Ltd 

Responsibility of the Board of Management for the Financial Report 
 
The Committee of Management are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial report in accordance with the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 
2012 (Vic) and for such internal control as the Board members determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial report, the Committee are responsible for assessing the 
Club’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee members either intend 
to liquidate the Club or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The Board of Management is responsible for overseeing the Club’s financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
 
My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report, as a whole is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
audits conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.  I also: 

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our [my] opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control. 

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the registered entity’s internal control. 

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by responsible entities. 

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the entities’ use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the registered entity’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to 
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern. 

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
I communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I 
identify during my audit. 

 
 
 
 
Margaret Leigh, CPA 
 
STS Accounting Group 
 
Dated:  9th July 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Margaret Leigh, CPA 
 
STS Accounting Group 
 
Dated:  9th July 2021 
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